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December 5, 1979

SRC/T*1 Special Inquiry Group
Yuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Ceorge:

In re-ponse to the request of John F. Dienelt during the deposition of
Svydney W. Porter, Jr. on October 5, 1979, enclosed is a transcript of
“r. Porter's tape rocordings previously provided to the NRC Office of Inspection
and Enforcement investigators.

Sincerely,
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Matias F. Travieso-Diaz

ce: J. T. Dienelt, Esquire (w/e encl)
3. Porter, Jr. (w/o encl)
D. A. Ridgway, Esquire (w/o encl)
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L. PE #1 CONCERNING THE TMI INCIDENT OF MARCH 28, 1979 Gl K& D

Ly Aoy Spedy

As early as 2:00 or 3:00 AM 4n the morning the TMI Unit #2 Operations Staff
knew that there were some problems with the plant., Between 2 AM and 6:40 AM in
the morning, the situation steadily deterforated, finally resulting in the uncon-
trolled release of noble gases from the Unit 2 Auxiliary Building vent, which was

released out via the main vent of Unit 2. :

qc -

At aporoximately 8 AM in the morning I was called by Michael Buring, who is the
corporate health physicist located at Metronolitan Edison Headquarters in Reading, PA.
"Mke asked me to mike preparations to expand the off-site radioloaical environmental
monitorina proaram. ..(indistinquishable) recall the expanded regime.* Early the next
mornina I increased the exparded reaime into the oresent emerqgency sampling reaime,
which essentially monitors air iodines, and milks and water at all downstream drinkino
water intakes on a daily basis. I talked several times during the morning of March 28
to Mike Burina, cave him the answers to several specific questions that he asked, and
then called him about 11:30 AM and asked if they snecifically needed my services at
Three Mile Island plant. He said that as far as he knew they did not need my services.
ixtherxaskedxifxixgentdxhn

Then at about 11:30 I called and when I vas told that my services as far as he kne
were not necessary, I asked permission to qo to the Salem Muclear Generating Station to
meet three cr four peuple who had flown all the way from Canberra Industréies in Connec
to meet me at Salem and were down there waiting for me. 1 then drove to Salem, which
takes about an hour and three-quarters. When I arrived at Salem there was a note waiti
for me saying that I should qo immediately to Three Mile Island Nuclear Plant. The tel:
nhone call came from Jim Seelinger, who is the Unit 2 Superintendent at Three Mile Isla:
I called Jim and talked to him and he requested that I take a2 heliconter and aet there
within a half hour. Unfortunately, his reausst came just after the two heliconters tha:
were at Salem Muclear Generating Station had already left to oo back to Newark. I decicc
that I could be much more useful to them if 1 had the flexibility of an automobile so I
drive which took me approximately 3 hours. I arrived at Three MITe Island Nuclear Stat:
in the neinhbongoquf 7:00 PM. T had arranged wren I was at Salem to have 150 respira:
with 1bout 500 F84%e" cartridaes sent up by Salem ,luclear Generating truck to Three MIl¢
Island plant. I also arranced to have James Gueller, the Supervisor of Health Physics a
Chemistry at Salem Kuclear Generating Station and three of his best men come up in the
Salem emeraency van and bring with them complete monitoring equipment which includes cal

brated survey meters for each person, an air samoling pump, and a dual channel analyzer
for the analysis of iodine in air in the fiel-. izm

Irmediacely unen arriving at Three Mile Island, | faxrdxtratxthe quickly found out
that the two top health physicists, Dick DuBiel, who is head of the department, and Tonm
“ulavey, who is tkdin charce of the #2 plant, were both completely dedicated to the Uni*
2 nlant and did not have any time at all to think about a) the problems of #1 olant, or
b) any of the people or equioment that were needed to help handle the emercency. These
two fellows were under extreme pressure in Unit 2 Control Room to follow very carefully

and exclusively the condition of the plant and to help respona to all problems in attemp
to put the plant into a safe condition.

With these two key peonle out of the operating organization and for many hours at
time out of contact with anybody offsite, it was very imnortant that I try to fill the
r¥xzk breach aaf until we could get together an oraanization which could cope with all t

o

*Michael Burina asked me/ot to leave the office but to he raady to go to Three Mile Islz
on a moment's notice. 'I of course complied with this request, !




nroblems and with all the sunnort that was needed. !Ye faced a number of severe proble-
on the first two days. The first problem was that there was hich levels of noble acase:
and we suspected that there possibly maw be also radichalogens that were escaping from
the Unit 2 vent. These were nroducing hich radiation fields on site, as hiah as 200 o
300 mg!ber hour around the warehouse at times. There was a very low wind speed, the

noble ‘cases vere beina taken into the plant vent of both units 1 and 2 and we had the

condition where we were just dumoina out noble gases and then oulling them back in our
plant intake vents - plant air intakes, and essentially contaminating our nlant with o
own discharae. There was also probably some low level leaks from the Aux. Building ou’
into the turbine building and from one turbine building in \ﬁ11t 2 to turbine building -

un it 1. I am not sure about this latter pathway, but it is susoected of having been
present.

¢

When I arrived, all of the normal health physics staff were in a state of near
exhaustion. They were very tired, they were having difficulty-some of them making good
decisions, and they just needed help, so that they could think more about the problems
that they were specifically assigned to.

One of the first things I did was to take the Salem people who arrived about a
hatf hour after I did, and to put them out in one of the four emeraency teams which we
outside the building, usually three offsite and one onsite.

It is now the 8th of April and we have had a minimum of three emergency teams
monitoring outside of the TMI plant on and offsite around the clock with no stoo for 2
these days since the 29th when I arrived. One of the first things that I did was to tr
to make arrannement to have replacement peonle for these teams. I called Bill Allen &
Pennsylvania Power & Liaht Rexwizk Susquehanna Station located in Berwick, PA and aske-
Bi1l to come down with four to six of his best peonle which he did, The next thina I ¢
vas to establish a protocol for a routine series of ma2asurements that needed to be made
the on and offsite teams so that there was a little bit of order in priority for which
samnles they should take when. After that - and this was all happening on the 28th -
and it ran into the 29th, I didn't qo to bed for about 52 to 55 hours at that voint.
next item was to start sampling air. Uhen I arrived at Unit 1 Control Room everyone in
the Control Room was on respirators, which is very, very difficult for these poeole try
to assess the situation, run the offsite monitoring teams, watch the effluent discharce
and act as the emeraency command center. I qot air samples taken and evaluated which
later to become a areat problem in the Lithium drifted Germanium detector evaluation o
samnles, I miaht add.

After we went through several cycles of on-resnirator, off-resnirator, I set up ¢
SAM-2 dual channel analyzer system in the Control Room and whenever the backaround wou
qo up quite hiah because of noble gases, we would run a air samole and count the air sr
rioht there on the Sam-2 ard on the results of that we would release people from respi:
and then we would send the charcoal over to the GelLi detector to get it counted and ver
the fact that the Sam-2 analysis was correct.

One of the early techincal problems that we had was the fact that the noble cas 1
wer2 so hioh in the charcoals thxtxthis and oave so much dead time to the Sam-2 counti
system that the Sam-2 counting system essentially was qiving false positive informatic
t he amount of iodine in zhe air. I did devise a way to check to see if this was the ¢
but there was no time totrain each and every one of the monitorinc teams which wvere r
for 12 hours, each monitorina team was out for 12 and off éor 12, and so because of t!
decided that excent in cases of very unusual circumstances we would have all the charc:

trousht back and counted. e oot a helpcinter to ferry over people to the westshore f«
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monitoring teams /on the westshore of the Susquehanna River and to bring these afr
samoles ba & forfounting at the station's qamma spectroscopy laboratory.
»

One of the biq problems was that the noble gases in the unit 1.huilding ware so !
that they essentially wiped out the ability of the station's lithium drifted germaniu’

to count the air samples. Probably more than 90% of the time im this system was use)
during the first couple of days.

I sat down afte: having been there three or four hours and made a list of thinas
had to be done in order to be able to continue to make an analysis of both the plant c:
ditions and environmental conditions. It was immediately obvious that the Geli system
within the plant had to be moved outside of the nlant, It was also obvious that there
to be additional lithium drifted germanium camma spectroscopy systems bouraht in from °
outside and set un. Since we had both electricity and communications at the observati:
center, which cameto be known later, by the way, as Trailer City. At last count it lc-

to me Tike there were at least 30 trailers there - it was obvious that thic was where
counting system should go. '

& = In view of the avents in the first week and a half of the Three Mile
“————~1Island lluclear Power-Station incident which began on March 28, 1979 in Unit
T2 plent. The date today is the 8th of April and this is my first break,
by the way, from the strenuous routine of trying to render all these systems
cw———%that I possibly can during this emercency perfed. I might add I have averaaged
about four hours sleep a night as I arrived many nichts not aetting any at all.
Talking about some decisions which I made aporoximately at 8 o.m. which is only
about an hour after I arrived at the Three Mile Island Station. After qetting
thinns squared away, qetting reliefs for the on and off-site monitoring team,
setting un the samnline machine and trgina to find eut about samnle-taking, I
called RMC on their emercency line and requested that they have their whole body
counter set uo the next day at 6:30 a.m. so that the encoming shift at 7 could
be counted and that some of the people Teavina that had extremely hiah exnosures
could also be whole body counted. I also requetted that the emergency var which
had been desianed for all types of emergency monitoring be set up with a Lithium drifte
fNermaninm detector and that this be also delivered the next morning at the
Three Mile TsTand site. RMC and its usually poorly-run fashion jerked around in
areat confusion and didn't give much response at all. e got a call about 6 a.m.
the next mornino or so from Fred Rocco sayino that at 8 a.m. the whole body counter
would be there and at 10 a.m. that the counting system would be there. After
talkine to him and seeinq who he planned to man it with, it was obvious that Rocco
was really not capable of making the decisions which needed to be made as to who
should man this thina so I insisted very stronaly that if anybody, from RMC was
cofnn to arrive on the scene that Frazer Bronson was coina to be ‘gn.”“It was ,
obvious that he did not have people of proner technical qualtty—«>&¥ didn't know(Rocco
it,£ but it was obvious to me that there was nobody of proper technicat—quality to
be able to count samples for gamma emitters in the presence of high’chanaing back-
oround fields which you aet from a noble cas plume. This is a very difficult thing
to do and you have to have somebody that is extremely canable to be able to handle
these kinds of chanaing backeround conditions. Thus, I insisted that Frazer
Eronson be there and he did come up. Amazinaly enouqh, Frazer arrived just about
2 in the afternoon of the 29th and the 83243& van still wasn'{t there. Rocco blew
1t anain! and anparantly Kim blew it on the whole bodv counter because the whole
body counter didn't start counting until late in the afternoon because the jerks
locked themselves out of the thing and couldn't start it and there were all kinds o+
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fuel
problems trying to jamp start it because there yi#$ is also an electric fEéA pump
that requires a snecial voltace and noone knew what it was.

To summarize the problems with RMC;—even so they were notified acproximately
8 p.m. on the evening of the 28th that both the whole vody counter was needed first
thina the next day and the Geli Detector was desparately needed, obviously nobody
did anythina a1l nfaht lona. Everybody went home and cot a qood night's sleap
rather than nuttin: forth where they should have so =33 as a result, the whole
body counter not only asn't ready totount for the afternoon but they had to
take away two TMI personnel to Jump séguz.: e truck and they worked on it for about
three or four hours before they finally qot the thinq started which is ridiculous
to tie uo two TMI personnel during the initial stages of a very serious emergency.
The truck was already at ™I, it was just next LE# to the plant richt under the
nlume and thus was useless and had to be moved and the problem was in moving it.
Finally, the TMI personnel were able to pick the lock of the thina znd get into
the cab and they werz able to hot wire it and start it and this thing was moved
and instead of being ready//it/v#ig/ at €:30 in the morning it was finally ready
somewhere in the nefghborhood of 6-to 8 the next evenina which was really ridiculous.
The van which was parked down at Salem Nuclear Generatinag Station which is about
an hour and a half away from Philadelphia was not brouaht upthat riqght and fitted
out and broucht to TMI the next mornine and it was not there at 10 o'clock PeLdviss
2s Rocd had solomly promised me. Asx a matter of fact, the van did not arrive
until many héurs after Frazer Bronson arrived and I think the van counted its
first samples after dark rather than at 10 a.m, when we expected it to be there
and ready to co. I find this proposperous when one thinks that the sole_mission
of PMC is to nrovide emeraencv serviceand they are solely owned by the PQ!
utility andf'the areatest ‘..ed of the entire PJ' system RMC was jerking around for
the be“ter part of the day. Thank God thet Frazer Bronson arrived, He is a
very capable nrofessionaldand he soon put thinas riaght with the counting van and
with the whole body counter so that everyting was on a norn now and I feel quite
releived now that he is there to take over the oeeration bacause it is very

obvious that there is absolutely nqbne in Philadelphia that is capable of
doina it at all,

'5‘(“ Vo

%ick Herbein male it quite clear that my #1 priority was to characterize
the source release term. This involved characterizine both the noble rases
and the haldooens leaving the TMI vent of Unit 2 during the entire incident.
The first sten in this was to have Steve Gertz oo change the environmental
TLDs so we can aet a new set in there. I knew that the old set had been out for
at least a month and that it would be very hard to see two days' worth of
accident exnosure on top of a month's nofmal exosure.Asit turns out it was on
top of a whole quarter year's normal exnosure and it was even harder than I
exoected to see this, We also polled the Tl fence nost TLDs which are read by
the TMI TLD reader. The statistics on these numbere was quite poor and did not
prove to be diifté/EEéfi] toduseful except to aqive 5 an unper boundary on the
limits of exposure at the fence post for the fir:t two days. Normal environmental
TLDs are put out and are beinn read every three ‘ays.which oives us enough
exoosure for reasonably aood statistics. ~ from.these TLDs {s beiry
intearated with the meteorflonical data which 1s read out 42 Pitkard % Lows
«« Comuter in Washincton, D. C. Tom Potter has been workina very hard on

‘Ensedtating the . qs from the actual wind data with the TLD data which ¥\

has its backaround carefully subtracted out and then takina a close look atthe
tires when we know there were what we call "puff releases” and in looking at the
wind speed directgion and the frequency data along with the nuff frequency data
2 three-way correlation was made and Tom came un with his best estimates for the
source ternm,
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The 29th of March [ had the filters removed from the stack vent installed
4 éGdiation ﬁbnitorinq,system HPR 2., from the auxilliary swent RMS Channel
HPR 225. Both of these monitors read after the massive filter bank that has been
so effective in. ,.,8ba out the hallogens.. I set un a reaime For counting
these two filters and later on suspected fLAE/pdsgiflé ossibly something was

‘that
comina from the fuel handling buildina so I started 2 resime about three or four
days later of maybe four or five davs later of counting HPR 221 B which is after
the fuel handling building massive fil*ters. All of thase charcoals have been
counted with the exception of two or three of them that were so poorly mislabelled
that we don't know how to fioure out when they were 07 and when they were off
the system with the exception of one of then - a very critical HPR 219 charcoal
filter - that was lost. Brsause of the loss and because of the near 10ss of two
or three others, it was obvious that something had to be done with sample :
coordination, that is, aetting the sample from the plant site to a staaing area
and from the staacing area out to theécounting laboratorigdy. Since there are
correct 2

four Geli Detectors, two on-site and two off-site, this is/fairly complicated
thina to do. It is further complicated by the fact that the charcoal was taken
from HPR 219 sometimes read as much 2s close to 100 Mr/hr aamma on contact. It
is difficult to take activities that are this high off-site. Ever since I was
looking for high sensitivity for lodine 131, and the Vi and T”I counters were
off and knocked out with an extremely larqe noble oas plume, it was necessary to
take them off-site most of the time. I oreferred to have them go to RMC for
coutiting all the time, however, this messane just never got carried out especially
in the early morning hours. Even sa, ! was there and trying to follow.ff It is
very difficult to follow all the actions all the time. Because of al) these
problems, I set up a sample coordinating system and qot Jim Rog to come in and
be my assistant and to follow this samole coordination system. It required havine
coordinatina efforts of about four to six pedple per shift and then became more
comlicated when thinas moved from two shifts to thres shifts a day so we were
tryina to coordinate eighteen people when you don't work for the companies Ip is
en extremely difficult thin. This problem finally cot resolved by having the
chief chemist from GPU come in and assign sample coordinators that were very high
quality people mostly form his own laboratory thus, he had con~o?! of the people
and we had hioh quality people who we could deoend on. Hooefully, we won't lose
any more samples and will see that they are prooerly labelled at the time they
arrive at the processing center for distrit tion. The procedure took a long time
to write, by the way, the samnle coordination procedure ind the coordinating of
the samnles to the labs and the data back to the control rooms. I spent a Tona __
time on the first drraft. Jim Roy worked on the second draft and berds—harris (¢% | =
got into it and put it all together in even better shape and Lex and Jim drew a
flow diaeram and then we had the whole thing blessed by Charlie Harpman and
finally by Dave Roth. We are out of the woods on this one item. I hope I am
not reoeating myself here. One of the next probldms was that of Lre/3Late
Pennsylvania State ¢4] water quality peonle calling and sayina that they
understood that there was sorme radioactivity in our industrial waste treatment
system and that we were to cease and desist dumoing this water into the
Susguehanna River. That we were told not to release anything inte the Susquehanna
River. This had a neaative effect unon the plant because then all the sumps
started backine un. Ve didn't realize that ? did say that they would allow
us to dumn into the River except that they '

’ . v ’



Syd:

Dubiel:

Syd:
Dubiel:

"It was about 8:00 PM of thg March 28th."

"Fairly low concentration stuff and then they ran out pf A
waste so they turn over and sta' * processing a 3 tank and
they out in the high concentration stuff on the top and your
recircuit sense is off the bottom and we're not committed to two

~7.___volumes or anything like that."

“For mamrm)”

“Right - we recirc for - well, I quess we recirc for about a half a
tank volume but of course we are recircina all the time we're filling
so the only time we ever aet to the last stuff, the last counle
gallons is in the first six thousand or four or five thousand
qallons and we had that happen and what happens is that they take
a sample and the low activity .. .
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.+.The Three Mile Island incident. The date of today is the 9th of April and I'
dictatina what's haopened in the previous 12 days. Obviously something had to be do:
c2lm the Pennsylvania Sureau of later 0u§1ity down, and to give them some confidence

we knew whatwe were doing on the island. It is also obvious that we could not toler:

4]

‘e l:

enative press release about the dumping of water. The Bureau of Radiological Health

hzs bz2en our friend throughout the whole thina, in that they:ve been understandiﬁg -

been touch and they h&ve protected the public's interest, however, and they xiit were
ina to let us dumo but thev were qoing to nut out a oress release telling everyoﬁe abo
this and notifying the downstream wafer cormanies. This would have caused a panic wh’

would have been, in my opinfon, would have led to mass hysteria and I believe, so th

W

! made th

(1]

decision that we would not™...under the conditions that the press release ;
c2ina to ao out. This is backed up by Herbein and it turns 1t that the Governer cal
and said that there they were not to dumo any more water,

Last Tuesday a meeting was set up with the Pennsyl&ani Bureau of WAter Nuality,
Pennsylvaia Bureau of Radiological Health, the NRC, GPU, I represented Metronolitan E¢
Fur some stranne reason there were a number of peonle from FDA Bureau of Radiological
there, which I never understood. walter Lyon, Chief of the Bureau of “ater Quality ir

atiended this meeting. He had a number of questions wanting to know where all the di:

nines were on the Island, and wanting to have a form set un where he would be notified .

a1l the radioacitvity leavine { .2 Island, not only from the norral radiodctive dischar-

taniks, but-2lso from the waste treatment systems, and the sumps leading to ¢!

-

11

zlsnwered 211 the questions we could in 2 twe hour mes*ina on Tuesday and then la:-
nesday we had another meeting at 10 AM, Tuesday and llednesday 1 had my office in Ardr
nrepare 2 series of handouts; also bring up maps and Environmental Report and other da:
that T could be prepared to give an in-denth technical oresentation of just what was h:
ina and how we intended to notify the state of 211 the information it was askine for.
Valter Lvons seemed very annreciative of both meetings, esuicially the second one, an:
Sut very much at ease after we set un all the cormunications. He was breifed on what

ical envicfnmental manitorina nrocram vas daina as far-as water samlina was ¢

- a . : il 2 2l $ ] 3 -
downstream, he was toid how he could chtain the information which §5 beine sent

- - s * i e K “
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routinely to the PA Burea u of Radiological Health. The outcome of this meeting on ¥

following, which was a week from the start of the incident, was that the NR&. that is
Collins, the PA BRH, Bill Dornsife, Walter Lyons and some of his staff from the PA Zu:
of Yater Nuality, ___Potts renresenting Met Ed and of course, me representing Met Ed,
2qreed that the data from the, not only from the normal radioloqfca] pathways but als:
from the industrial waste treatment system and industrial wasc filter system, would :
be transmitted on an approximately 4 hour basis to the PA Bureau of Water Quality. It
also anreed that the industrial waste treatment system and the industrié]ﬁ?ﬁater syster
since they were presently not normally maxitarixge monitored pathways of radicactive r-
ials to the radwaste nit, that tﬁégg:péuld be moﬁitored every 2 hours. 'EQery 2 hours
-we are monitoring the IWTS and the'fRFS. and calculatina the percent of maximum permic-
concentration after dilution with the cooling tower blowdown. This is calculated by
dividing the industrial waste blowdown flow by the industrial waste oump flow into the
blowdown. this dilution factor is apnlied acainst the actual IYTS or IUFS concentrati:
of radionuclides. This was done for about the firstrlz days of ths indicent for iodin
and then it was agreed that this would be discontinued, since all the iodine-133 has ¢
out. It is now nresantly beine done faxx very carefully for iodine-121 and has been s
teh start of the incdient. This data is relayed once every 4 to 8 hours from when aor-
priate to the PA Bureau of Yater Quaiity via the telecooy machine of the PA Bureau of
Water Nuality which is lecated up in the PA BRH's office, which is maneed around the cl-
...tieline which is open to the Bureau of Radioloaical Health around the clock is leca®
in T"'I Unit 1 Contrel Room, which is the amerqgency onerations center for this event.
Imortant data is transmitted to the BRH via this telenhone hotline and then is reconf:
on the telecopier with specific data. (Today is early monring, Friday the 13th of Apr
had to stop to fix a flat tire).(I did not transcribe this word for word!!). 1In case i
didn't come throuah clearly before, as 0¢ the 29th of March, my two most imoortant dut:
were clearly outlined by Jack Herbein to be the followine: (and, by the way, 2lso perec-
reinforced by Bob Arnold):‘il_;o. on a daily basis if aossib]e,(géggzgge radioiodine s-
release term from the station vent, #2xzaxput |

=2 to undate our analysis of the total caseous noble gas discharge from the station ver

- —



via back calculating from TLOs.

We are also qetting occasional grab samples and analyzing those. The grab samples are
notten infrequently because the dose assdciated with grabbing the sample and also becau:
of the fact that they are not really that representative of wak ehat's going out the sti
on a continuous basis.

ﬂ3 job is to continue to follow the liquid discharges and to prepare a summary every ot‘
day for Arnold and Herbein on the radionuclides that have been released, the specific ac
tivities of the radionuc11des, and the percent of maximum permissible concentration in
water that leaves the plant. These are eone for all release pacnways including the INFc
and the IWTS. ...the neutralizer tank |

"y #4 job is to resolve the diffarencesin the different Tithium dri€ted germainium det:
sp—— *

counting labs or the differences between the different Tithium drifted cermanium detectr
countino laboratories. ?

[ have also been workina on resolving fhe differences between the RMC and SAI labs with
the NRC labs. It should be noted thet the HRC countina laboratory has inferior equipmer
compared to SAI and RMC, who are both workina for Metropolitan Ediosn rigcht now. I had
Ch=rlie Pelletier and 2 Frazier Bronson pessonnaly talk to the NRC about the discrepanci
in some of the water data. lLuckily the water was sent down to the Maryland Department o
Padiolooical Health and was given a third z independent analysis, which backed up the SA
data and whowed that some of the NRC deta was in fact incorrect. j

My :f_l?b' which was actually civen to'my home office, to Dr. Steven fertz, to perform, -
;;—rvvvﬂ» the offiste radioloqgical environmental monitorina data and to present a daily
surmary report which talsk about trends rather than actual data. The actual data is trar
mitted from the Ardmore officed of Porter-Gertz Consultants to the metropolitan Edison
REading headquarters office, where Barbara Beck and other people in Jim Mudae's qfoup
assemble the data, aive it a very 6ursory review, and teletype it out to the NRC via Mik:
Puring in t%e TLD Trailer in Trailer City. The data is then quickly disseminated to the
BRY

!, the RRC, me, and to anv other interested covernment aqencies that kn ow to G0 over t

-

(g
-
D

iRC trailer to review the data. ... Jack Herbein has made it quite clear that all d:




Herbein only wants to know about something that is unusual and is liable to.gét the at:
tion of the press, so that he az can be informed about it so that he can ganswer duest’
about 1t. . :

#6 - review the installed unit 2 radiation monitoing system data and attempt to interp:
this data. It should be noted that one of the thinas that I did early on into the'écci;
vias %o write a kadiati&n work permit request to analyze the background contributiéns te
the icdine channels of the stack discharge monitors, that is HPR 219, HPE 228, and H”R
Yhat we did was to remove the iodine cartridqe from all three of these monttors and wi‘
the oump off to take a lookat tﬁe IEQels, and it torned out that the 1eve1$ were ta°
same with the cartridee in and thgcgtyr1qge out, which shows us that it {s the ambient
background and/or internal contamination of the system, that is giving us these extren:
hiah numbers.

#7 - To perform a preliminary organizafion of the distribution of samp]e# from the pé)r
to the 4 Tithium drifted cermanium camma spectroscopy systems for gamma ané]yxis of eac
samogze. Obvious problem was thatxtkk the sample distribution proaram, vhere the wrong
samoles were goino to the wronag labs, and samples often been cycled without beina count
we had a lot of this in thé first few days, and the ting was reorganized several times.
Jim Roy spent a great deal of his first 3 or 4 days at TMI working on this problem.

#3 - Assist the Unit 1 Control Room Emergencv Director in interpretation of on and off
site radiolocical data, and also I set up a format for the industrial waste treatment &

filter systems discharoe data and set up the formulas for perforning the MPC .....
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... looked at in much more 4epth and the necessar} investigations would be performed ar
followed very closely by me. -
£89 - To follow the offsite environmental sarole analysis program results and to advise

Herbein and/or his replacement of any unusual results.

710- To review the overall onsite health physics program for Dick DuB{él and make sure

that any soecial requirements are immediately forwarded to the onsite health physics
suoport group for performance. These special requirements include such thaings as SbEC'

surveys for aisrk alpha, for tritium, for the incfeased used of extremeity TLDs, and

?.._
TS .

for making sura that tkex any srgnificant TLD results are corrected for the Xenon- 13.
exposure, _ - : cradsel - S
#11- The data from the on and saf offsite emeraency survey teams was reviewed by me ver
carefully for the first 3 or 4 days, and then much less carefully as the data began to
become less and less sianificant. To review the data, I looked at the data to see: a)
whether it seemed reasonable, b) to try to calculate some source terms which was very
difficult because of the variation in levels from hour to hour, and c) I took a look at
the data to make sure that if anything was very high that we wnet back and tried to take
another sample there to reverify whether or not the situation was continﬁing and g% gls:
to take downwind air samples at significant times. I set up a system where x helicopter:
took teams over to the wast shore of the river and then would ferry back the charcoal
cartridoes so that they could be couteed in one of the feli systems so that we could qe:
accurate information about the ... air exposure totﬁgﬁogens from TMI releases. e did
net some false positive numbers using the SAM-2 kits because r¢ the massive amount of X:
in the cartirdges. 1 analyzed this rroblem and what-hapaened-was-that the resuit of th:
analysis was that so much Xe-133 on these air cartridoes that the small sodium iodide
crystals in the Eberline SAM-2 dual channel analyzer portable kits were beina svamped b
the Xe-133 and aqivino us false positive readinas é?% in the iodine region. ‘e had all ¢
the readings that we made in the field checked with feli detectors and found that there

vas aboslutely no measureable amount of jodine-131 beinn released even so ge thouaht at

first that there was, [ did set up gas during the second day of the incident, as proces



for checkina bhe dead time of the SAM-2 kits. The problem was that there-wa since w

TN

had such a large number of people being rotated through the enerqencfbrosxtsfinq job=

that it was impossible totrain all these neonle in a new nrocedure which 1qvoived loo
at the dead gime to make 5ure'that we could use the SAM-2s to beain with for fie1d'mc'
torng of radioiodine in the air. THus is was necessary just simply to transmit the c:
tridaes aqter thé air sample was taken back to the offsite Geli detectors at SAI and ©
for analysis. - In looking at two weeks worth of data we say absolutely no radioiodiﬁé
these short term grab smaples, all of which were taken downwind in the highest parf of
plume, = =¥ T .
It's of 1moortante to note that this observation has been rein‘orced by the fact

the amount of iodine in n11k has been extremely low, far, far below the Chinese weano-
of about a year to a year and a half ado, and that the iodine in water has been extre
Tow to negligible, and that the iodine in air has been extreme1§ﬁ§§§?igible, and thes-
lona term samoles that we're takling about, where we have much more accuracy than the
tar" samples taken bv the on and off site emeraency survey teams.

*«3— which is certainly not fé; in priority, just about always #1 in nriority, is to
handle any bullets civen mg by Jack Herbein. tow by bullets I mean that‘Jack is the
person that veers in on a problem and immediately wants to assione it to who he believ:
is the best person to answer the problem and wants you to droo everything to work on it
and get an answer or solution back to him as soon aspossible. Unfortunately, I seem t-
2 lot of these bullets, after I had already worked 15 or 20 hours in a day, and so th:
I just had to keep working until I was able to solve these.,

#14 - to stay in contact with the PA BRH, that is Tom Gerusky and Maogie Reily, in or:
to make sure that they aporove, and thus the fGovernor of PA approves, af any discharage:
that were makine either out the stack or out the water-pine: discharge.

#15- to check on the high 65-137 levels that were reportedec to be in our sewage that
qoino off site., Since this sewaqéﬁﬁg; about to be taken in tank cars off site, 3 was

aenerated many days ago. and the fact that more than likely before the incident even

started, I absolutely couldn't understand how we had Cs-137 in the sewane., The indicz:




o If 1 didn't mention before, mx during the first day of the outage I set up the SA"

-3 ~"l, 13- /0-}3"

problem was when I took a look at the actual gamma scan done by the BAW Geli detector

system. This Geli detector is located only several hundred feet from the unit 2 vent,

It is in line of sicht with it. It turnS out that at the time that this analysis was

made on the sewerage sample, that there was an extremely high backqround from Xe-133,
and that the statistic§ of the count were within twice background and that the actuaj
computer fit for the peak search wasquite poor. It was obvious again here that therh’
sample should have been taken out either to SAI or RMC for analysis and should not havei
baen Derfomred on site where we have these technical problems right now. I qot 3 sanpl
from the same tank where we got the positive Cs 137 sample,(which I didn t believe) -

and had them ocunted off site 1 don t remember whether it was SAI or RMC that countec?
them - it was one of the two. These-3 samples from that tank where we had the false p:;
tive Cs-137 level showed that there was nothing above diez detectable limits in the
sewerage at all, and that it was perfectly all right to have it taken off site. This
l1ttle flap caused the another layer of paperwork for the plant, where the plant was reJ
auired to sample each tank of sewage, vait for a the feli detector results to cet back,
and be relayed to the BRH. At that point we had permission to take the sevage off site
from the tank that was sampled. This gives you a slight feel for the mor:ss of paper

work for everythina that we have to do at ™I right now during this incident.

#16- Spend a little time reviewing the use of respirators. I noted that there were an
awful Tot of paper cartridges being used, which is the vrong cartridge for radioiodne,
which waws the only reason we were useng resnirators to begin with. 3£

dual channel analyzer portable kits in each of the 2 control rooms to that they could
monitor the air samples for radioiodine to aive us some relief ta from being on res-
niratiors in the control rooms. It was extremely difficult to operate a control with
everyone in respirators, and so thfs be came a hiah priority item for a while. Now, of
course after the SAM-2 analyzed the air cartridqe for radioiodne, the cartridge was sen:

over to the R™C off site counting laboratory to be reanalyzed for radioiodine to cheke ¢

results which were obtain with the SAM-2 kit.



#17- Jim Seeiinmxzai Seelinqer called me and asked me to perform an analysis of the

amount of raiodiodine which would: al) escape to the samnle room and b) escape threough
the filters to the environment outside o; TI when we were performéng our collection of
a orimary coolant samnle. I might add that several days before, Jim asked me to do thi.
I had given him a five step rpocedure for collection of the sample which would signifi-
cantly reduce fhe exposure to both any one person and the total expsoure for collectiné
these samples. Ed Houser recieved around 2.9 ren from the collection of the fim first
orimary coolant sample after the incident. The céreful analysis of this procedu}évshéée‘
that tbis exposure should be cut down sianificantly, and in fact it was. I Lelieve that
the five people tocether received less than 302 millirem for this procedure of collecit
this same sample about 4 or 5 days after the first sample was taken. This factor of 10
reduction was performed by using an idea I kad to get the lead glass shield which was o
at Hershey Medical Center in and pushing this riaht in front ta of the sample sink, so

N

WA
that peonle had at least the protection factor from the?éhei]d.

notes

(I want to put these down while my memory Xz still holds out. With the lack of sleen
that I've had over the past 2 weeks - I have had 2 12-hour periods off during this time -
otherwise I've just simply worked at least 13 hours per day and saeia slept the rest of
the time with no break except for these 2 12-hour periods, The 2 12-hour periods I have
received durinra- from the 28th through the 13th of April.)

lle were just about to perform the job of obtaining the second Unit 2 primary coolan
samale and NRC Inspection and Enforcement came in and said that they didn't want ug to
collect the samnle, because accordinb to their calcutations we were aoing to exceed the
instantaneous fasztax tech spec limit for iodine releases to the airborne environment.
This came up at 10:00 the of April £ 10th, 1979, when I had already worked
ebout 18 hours straight and was héaded back to the Howard Johnson motel for some much-
needed sleep. I worked t111 2 the next morning and in adiudicating the NRC's nroblens,

S

- — o " -
~akine sure that evervthing was going to ao smoothly with the sample taking. One of tha




kxgzaray big problems was that John Collins wasn't around; and I didn't havé anyone fr

his branch that I could get in touch with righf§ away to

less any iodine re
duction factors due to the AP



... Especially since this procedure looked as if it may have the potential for the
release of up to 20 Curies of lodine-131. This is an extremely conservative number,
that I came up with, and the release would not be to the enviornment wheres ‘anyone
could breathe it - it would be to the water in the samplina rig itse]f. Then the
sampling ria weuid-fit was fitted out with a sories of absolute fitters and about ..f
; 1000 ces of activated charcoal which was specially set up for removal of both organic
and elemental radioiodines. Charlle Pelletier prepared these 2 500 cc charcoal trains
and I rade sure that the olant had.then for this nrocedure. I ta]ked with John Colii"

- * *.

in depth the allowable.1od1ne reduction factors in this procodure, and he

did agree to what we ahd discussed and I carefully documented all this:—A copy of —
this analysis and the one from the primary coolant sample taking should be pissed-
attached to this feoort along with an awful lot of other documentation.

Misc. Mote #3

Tom Mulleavey asked me to go back over the all of the radwaste discharages, or all
of the liquid discharges, since the beginning of the incident to make sure that the on-
that were in procress when the incident started were in fact prooerly recorded and that
had waste release permits for these. I started on this, saw the enormity of the job, :
handed it over to Bev Good. I had some preliminary results that looked fair]y good loc
Tike we in fact did have the data that we needed and that it vas just 2 natter of pullﬁ
it all toqether. I haven't talked with Bev food in the last 3 days, because she was o

-

2 of the 3, and however, T will soon, and will hopefully pull this together into a re:

for Tom Mulleavey,

Misc. Note %4

I should note that Jim Roy, about the 3rd day of the incident, came up from Floric
and came in and asked me if he wanted me to ahve hime run a survey meter ffor the off -
emergency teams. I of course said absolutely not, that I needed him to help me perfor
calculations and to follow, from a2 profesiional health physics point of view, many of -

ooerations going on during the incident. And I cuickly went to Herbein and got Jim Ro:

assinned to me full time to F2lp me with this, and he's been a great help. By the wav,
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Jim is certified by the ABHP and %z has a oreat deal of in-depth knowlecdge of ;eactor
nealth physics, and was considered at ong time the too health physicist in the US Army
health bhysics program. Three to four days af*er Jim Roy came on boa}d. I.found out th:
NSS had contacted Gordon kidd Liedy at Edgewmod Arsenal. Both Gordon and Jim were Coler

in the US Army and the top health physicists during their respective times. Gordon is :

~

nov retired from the US ARMY and was in the process of moving off of the Edgewood compou
: '{4/ HENL
and was available for a job such as this. So now I have 2 experienced?}eactor health

physicists workina for me and they spell each other 12 on and 12 off, apbrox1mate1y.

Iheix They're both fine workers ahd?éhé} are wérkfng much closer to 18 hours a day’than

12 hours a day. _ J

Misc, lote #5

Jack Thorpe from the GPU officélfn Parsiooany has been given the job of coordinatin
all health physics consultants. I was aksed to renort directly to him, of course excep:
the Febbein and Arnold bulltes. Oqe of the first things that Jack asked me to do was to
co to the  :30 P daily NRC HP taks force ma22ting vhich was at that point held in Trail:
City. 1 did attend one of these, put a fair amount of inout into it, and made up a list
action items for Jim and Gordon to follow up on.

Misc. Note #%6

The morning of the 13th of April Jack Thorpe came to me and asked he to go with him
to meet Villiam Murray, who is the GPU Vice President for Communications. Bill Murray
told me that he had thejob ov gathering data tocether for the tirst of the nrobably many
senate committee investigations concerning the TMI unit 2 event. 2il1 Murray asked me t¢
make un a graph for evidence in the Hart investigation committee p=obe which lists the
folloiwng:

1. 2 list of all the major release times vs data with a short description of each
event and try to plot this against the known xeat radioreleases. He said that he
vas especially interested in iodine levels, so I'm attempting to make up a doubl:
bar chartwhich shuws all of this information. It's complicated and itz the numbe

of events do not necessarily relate to the amount of radicicdine which was az ges



complex
out of the vent. Obviously this is a very esmplicated mecha~ism$ involved and

it will be interesting to see what the result is.

Misc. NOte #7

&

Cn the 14th of April we got waht's known in Met Ed lingo as a"double-bullet" Bot!
Bob Arnold and Jack Herbein converged on me simultaneously and requested that I give th:
immediate information concernina iodine releases during the time that the HPR 219, whict
is the final station vent monitor, had been out of service while they were connecting up
the new Eberline mointor which wiligge\Iocated outside of the buildings right next to th
base of the station vent stack. Ve proceeded to discuss a short one hour charcoal sampl

’ that had been taPen on the vent, and then to go with Jtm Kline of SAI over to the new

Everline monitor and make sure that the charcoal was propetly removed u51n0 good health

orocedures that wolldn't contaminate the area, and had it counted immediately and got t!
report to both ARnold and Herbein. I oot another bullet in the middle of that Jjob, whic
essentially requested me to review a proposal to reduce the emergency ¢2 monitoreing te:
from 4 to 1. This proposal aksxkx had been forwardded by Les Tsaggaris who feldtthat we
were wxsingx wasting manpower with these teams. 1 carefully reviewed Lex's proposal, ar
saw that we probably were using too much manpower on these Jjobs. However, I didan't agre
with Lex that we should qo down to 1 tean only. In view of the fact ahtf the xax
radioiodine releases have been steadily increasing over the last 2 or 3 days, I thought
that we have at least 2 monitoring teams in the field at all tines, preferably one on
site and one off site. I also pronosed that we have a helicopter available around the
clock for loaistical suoport so if the wind changes, the team can be helicootered over *
the west shore, where there will be a truck waitina for them. I worte out my recommend:.
tions, cave them to Herbedin, amd in time for his 6 PM meeting with Arnold on the 14th.
After that I went on up and got the concurrence of both Dick DuBiel, the station supervi:
of health physics and chemistry, and also of George Kunder, who is the acting Unit 2 sup:
intendent at the time,

Misc., Note #8

As 1 was about for waht I think is a much deserved rest at home, at about 9:30 in

the evening, Sandy Lawyer came over and said that he ahd to have the calibration
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sensitivities for the new Everline stack vent monitor. I knocked out the'calibration

sensitivities for the {odine channel and for the noble gas channel, and wrote a short
print-out data
descriotIOn of what each of the 3 channels was reading and what the aranted-matter
meant. I also requested, by the way, that the englneering people working on the set-
up of this moniter use the available features of this system.' By that I meant that z
programming the iodine channel to read out in ¢/m integrated over time, or c¢/m/m. In
this way we weuld be able to monitor the rate of rise integrated by time of the 1odine
channel and could estahlish setoo1nts and alarm getpoints in a mean1ngfu] manner. With

the mxcronorcessors instaIled 1n this.fancy new Eberline system, one has this capabiIity

‘A~-« —u,

quite easily, and I thank its foo]ish not to use it.

r\
Misc. NOte #9 - I St hw”
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I experienced a great”deal of d%fficulty in getting the charcoal filters removed
from the stakc vent process monitors in a proper manner with all of the data being re-
corded accurately. As it is, I decidea to ¢o in last nicht on the 13th of Aoril about
11:0C in the evening, and bhange all 4 stack samples in the Aux Building and Fuel
Handlina Buildina. I also decided that as lona as I was aoina to go through thehour
to hour and a half preoaration of putt1ng on the oxvaen breathing apoaratus the two
nairs of coveralls, and the plastics on top of them, alona with rubber ni boots and two
pairs of booties and 3 pairs of gloves and 2 hoods, that I should spend enought time in
there, that is 2 or 3 bottles of air time, to also perform a prelininary ﬁecontamination
on one of the jodine samplers to bee if I could bring dovn the extremely high levels of
tackeround that we've heen seeina on fﬁése monitors. This might seem like a rather sim-
thing to do, but it's extremely awkward and difficult to move with % all of this dro-
tective clothing on and wegrinq the heavy oxyoen breathing apparatus with the big bottle
of air on your back. Ir's extremely similar to caryying the very heavy scuba diving equ®
ment that one carries being all reédy to jump in the water and then being required not tc
hage the buoyance of the water, but just to simple walk around on land with this whole -
on. In any case, I went in, changed the 4 samnels which were HPR 228, vhich is the down:
stream Aux Bldg vent; HPR-222 which is the uostream Aux Buildinc vent monitor:; HPR-2218B

#hich is the downstream Fuel Handling lodine ronitor; and HTR-221A which is the downstre:
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from the mdnitors. I pro&eeded to decontaminaté HPR-228 by spraying the chércoal holde
and then the entire inside and the head ,of the sodium jodide crystal with tri-chloro-
ethylene in a spray bomb. After each spraying, I wxxzs would wine it 6u£ carefully and

I had a bag to put the rags in, and after using up 2 or 3 rags, I would change gloves
so that they wouldn't cross-contaminate everything. The results on this decon were ve
interesting. First of all, the monitor had been reading somewhere around 600,00ch/m.
A week ago I performed the experiment of taking the cartridge out, closing up the shie!
again, and looking at the background, ard this didn;t change the backgroand - we had t!
same amount of activity with-the cariridge on and the cartridoe off. Herver, I had
observed that the ambienﬁhbackgrogpg_)eve]s had dropped ffom about 200 to 300 mr/bpuf,
211 the way down to around 5 to 15 mr/hour. However, with this drop in the ambient
beckoround there was no drop in the amount of activity that was skain Bowing on the io
orocess monitor. Thus, 1 decided that there must be a fair amount of fixed contaminat
or moveable contamination, that was causing this extremely high reading. The deconta~:
tion brought the numbers down from 600,000 ¢/m all the way down to 20,007 ¢/m. The nur
bers stayed at 20,000 ¢/m for half an hour until the pump was turned af£fx on. Immedia‘
after the pump was turned dn the numbers started to rise and it went back up to somewh:

between 150,070 to 200,000 ¢/m in a half an hour. The results are a conclusion Rz that

-draw from this decon exnerience is that there is a areat deal of iodine probably plated

out on all the samnling lines, and that this iodine is auite mobile, Getting these

- #edipe-process monitors back to some kind of normal onerations is going to be a lono zr

difficult process.
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These notes are dated Aoril 17, 1979, and have to do with items I worked on on

Monday the 1Gth and Tuesday the 17th of April.

I started work at 3:00 in the morniﬁq on the 16th of April, working with Gordon
Liedy on the gassous ralease terms, especially the jodine and also on accurulation of
the liguid release data.

In several flaps duf;ng the early morning hours of Monday, the 16th, due to a DOE
air samﬁlé for iodine which had been miscalculated by a factor of, I don't know, some
60 to 100, These peonle came roaring in, aoparently cave the infornatién to theAState
and also to the Nayor of Mid d1ntoun without first a) checking with anyonﬂ at xhl EIthE
the site, or checking with the NRC1 or b) having anyone even look at that calculation
to see i€ they were correct. It turns out that they made some large arithemetical err:
and that the whole thing was a paper tiger. However, in the meantine, Tom Gerusky had
been ousted out of bed at 1:00 or 2:00 in the mornina, Tom of course is the Mead of th:
BRP withi~ DER for PA State. The mayor of Middletown was called in the middle of the
night, and anparently everybody scot all unset and all ready to take some kind of protec
tive action. At that point, the NRC had checked the calculations of this fellow from C
and found out trat he was all wet and that he had really created a mess on no gqood data
at all., The DOE method is to take a laroe canister of charcoalko samole through a laro:
canister and then to put this canister in a Marinelli beaker and count it on a Geli dete:
tor in a Marinelli beaker. The oroblem with this is that no one else, ﬁane of the other
six lithium drifted germanium detéctors. the one NRC and the five that are working for
T"I, none of these other 6 are calibrated for counting charcoal on a Marinelli beaker.
Therefore, no one can cross-check against DOE for their calibrations. This 1s poor, anc
I made a recommendation that DOE be asked to use the same system as the other 5 Geli
detectors use, that is countine the charcoal canister directly, rather than pouring the
charcoal in a Marinelli beaker. EQen thouoh DOE thinks that they achieve higher sensi-
tivity this way, when one takes the activity which is distributed in the first half cer-
meter or so of charcoal, and n1acés it right on the detector head itsel¥, and when one

takes that and distributes it thouqhout a2 whoie Marinelli, I'm’not so sure that you real

gain very much at 2all by the time you finish this orocess, and you very well might add



a non-homonenous distribution vhich means that there is no way in hell that you're
qoing to be calibrated forthat.

I cave Dave Lemeroff (?) the series “of very soecific questions to ask the DOE
peanle about this, and I asksd Dave to make sure that he asked these questions in the
oresence of the NRC, so everybody knew what was going on and everybody knew what our
concerns were. [ haven't heard back from Dave Lemeroff as to how well he did on this.

I kind of wonder if Dave has enouah technical knowledge to really be able to nrooerly
ask these questions. I wrote them all out for him, so hopefully at least he understoo
the questions. It's something else égain as to whether or not he got satisfactory ans.
or urderstood the answers. I w1lf che'k on the resolut1on of this ques;ion in another
or so to find out what baopened. - == - S

This whole thina, from the start of this tape, is probably note #10 or £11, I've 1
count. [It is actually note ﬂ& so I will follow the correct sequence - d.k.f.]
lote #11

Early in the morning on the 16th, I got another bullet from Herbein. Jack Herbein
called me in and asked that I check on VAR-743, this is the condenser vacuum purmo disch:
monitor, which is a noble gas monitor essentfally. It is set up such that the cordenser
vacuum pump discharge aoes throush a samnling panel then through the VAR-743 ion chamber
monitor, then through a set of charcoal filters, and from there on out the vent. This
VAR-743 is located on the basement lével of the Unit 2 Turbine Building. 1 vent down an-
personally ran through the samnle train so that I would understand exactly where the sp-
charcoal samoles had been taken, and then I checked on the analysis of the one charcoal
samnle that I was familiar with and had just been taken off, and found that essentially
there was no detectable iodine in that samole. Afcer I got all this together, with the
heln of the Unit 2 shift supervisor, Joe Swatzik (?), I then gave the data to Jack Herbe
Jack was relieved that there was nothing aoing out of this flow nath, and requested that
we set up a continuous charcoal sampler on this condenser vacuum discharae line, and th:
we change the samnler daily. He wanted it more often, but I talked him into backing do:

to daily, because of the larqe sa*o]e Toad. I asked DuZiel to do this, and Dick said he

3 chve 3
wouir, however'I eéé:ggzon it about € or 7 hours later, and DuBiel had cone cff-shift, h:



left the site, and had foraotten to do this, so I then checked with Tom Mulleavey, wh-

promised me he would da it, and th t he would put it into the HP lon. I've cot to re-
member to check back on this to in fact make sure that it has been done, and that we
counting this charcoal samnle. There are some problens with this charcoal sample, be
cause of the fact , because of the incredible amount of moisture that is in this line
Fhere-peeds-to-be-set-un-seme-kind-of

There needs to be set up some kind of moisture senarator so that we don't ruin th.
charcoal with moisture. DuBiel had some ideas on this and I'11 have to check back wit

him to see whatha -pnenedy what happened ;
MOTE £12 | \r
Late in the morning of the 15th-of Fpril, T got another bullet froﬁ Herbein sayi:
he wanted me to no over and take a look at the Eberline stack monitor, which is now
the new channel HPR-219, I thought that the stack monitor was reading high, and that
was unduly alarming. Both the cormission and a lot of the plant peonle that were look:
very closely at it. One of the first thinas that I did is talk to Jim Klein on the ph
at this point, asd ask him if he would not calculate a setpoint, a rate of rise setnoir
that should be in the units of c/m/m for uCi/cc of activity. jim did this and in abou
I dor't know, 6 or 7 hours later, cave me the number of 1.66 c/m/m per uCi/cc. However
before he had finished his calcuIations. we had a trauma on our hands. The HPR-291 wern’
from 1ts usual numbers which were somewhere between 1 and 5x10=7 - jt Jjumped up to
£x10=85, As a matter of fact. it had Seen reading around 1x10-7and then it jumped almo:-
2 factor of 20 there. This upset everyone, including the shift sunervisor, because o*
fact that during the time that this rise took place, they started to vent the rake-up <
In the event of the make-up tank, the gaseous monitors on HPR-228 and also 221-A rose v-
rapidly. The only thing that gave me a clue that we did not in fact have a large fodin:
release, even so HPR-219 said we d{d have one, was the fact that the HPF-223 iodine ch:
stayed absolutely solid and did not move durina this entire time, even s0 the naseous :

way un, It was this peice of information that 1! was able to show reonle and calm them

down. Harold Denton himself happened to be in the Control Room at the time that HPP.2)¢

(*5—60-1

sgarted to rise, and he was not u,,ek, but he was anxious about this. Mr. Danton came
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ovér and introduced himself to me, very nicely said that he had heard about the work I
was doina from John Collins, and asked me to explain why the HPR-219 was not correct.

I spent some time; told him about the f1dw paths, éxolained to him that 228 had not se:
any iodine increase, and told him that as far as I knew, the calibration that was used
HPR-228 was conservatiée by a factor of wemewhaere- somewhere between 2 and 3. This
seemed to allay some of his anxiety. At this point, I qave the information to Herbein
abput HPR-228 and that the fact that I didn't believe the 219, and tcok the char;oal off
versonally. The charcoal had been running for only about 2 hours and maybe 10 or 124ni*
[ took the charcoal off, dutifu?ly logged the thing into the sample coordinator on the
Unit 2 Turbine Hall Deck, and persona]]y carried it down and first had RMC and thern S’
count it. The charcoal told us that-over the past 2 hours, even so HPR-219 was readin;
4x10-% for more than an hour's time, the charcoal told us that in fact the level of io-
as averaged over 2 hours was aporoximately 2.9x10-7 uCi/cc. It was welcome news, becav
I was fairly sure that we were not seeing the massive amounts of iodine-'33 that Eberli:
HPR-219 rmonitor was tellina us we were seeina. I immediately telephoned these results *
Herbein, actually I didn't get him, but I got one of his aids who took it into him, bec:
he was at that point at the 6:00 meeting. This charcoal was on from approximately 4:00
6:00 in the evening on the 16th.

At this point 1t was obvious that someone had to spend a lot more time with the HPR
channel. I sat down with Jim Klein, who had b een vorking on the sensitivity calculatie
and told him about the problem. Jim seemed upset that I was working on the r~oblem at :
and said only one person should be working on this oroblem. So, instead of getting Jim

more upset by saying te-Kerbein-that that Herbein had told me personally to do it, Ibi ]

him that he was more than welcome to handle this, and I handed over all the data I had ¢
the charcoal and the data on what the HPR-219 was reading, and asked him if he wouldn't -
un, oull the data off for the 1 hour in question, or actually the 2 hours that the chare
was on, and come up with a soecific sensitivity data for that time and then try to get ¢
touch with Eberline to adjudicate th° problem, By that time I had cajled Eberline, cot:
the names of the specific peonle that should be contacted, the-most knowledaeable ones §:

the comoany concerning this "PING-2" Eberline monitor which we call HPR-219 at TMI.
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i jave Jim Klein all this information and he said he would take the ball from thefe.
Hote #13

It was about 8:30 or so, maybs 9:00,” by the time I got back over to the Cbservatior
Center to check in with Gordon Liedy and Jim Roy, who had just ome on board. I diScus:
the oroblems that we had had with them, and then we sat down and started to wyrk on -

pﬂYu/Llf’) report data, and we spent some time working on that. I cathered the lates

environmental data, and the notes, the daily notes that Steve Gertz has been putting ouﬁA
which is what I call a quick and dirty summary of the important items in the environment:
menitoring regime. (his daily summary vas aiven to Arnold. 1 had left one eeasy 6539

for him with an a de of his aboutqé.aays.ear1ier and apparently he nevér got it. I ques
the cooy got lerc - nobody seems to know khere it is now. So Arnold seemed delighted wi
this quick an dirty summary. The surmmary has no numbers in it - it just talks about tr
It says 2 t'ings: a) what are we measuring on a daily and on an evefy-three-day basis, ¢
b) what are the significant results; and so the whole thing is about a half a page at mo
and Steve Gertz is putting the surmary out each and every day. This summary w2s given ¢
Arnold, he was happy with it. [t was qiven to Herbein, he was happy with it. Then Sandy
Lawyer came along and wanted a cooy, 1iked it, and said he wanted a copy for himself and
for Jack Thorne as well as Arnold and Herbein, so now it turns out that we need 5 copies

of this thing, plus a file copy. The 5th copy coes to the TMI data center .......
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...the work on the environmental data and the work on the & fluent data on the 16th
took me uo til about 1:30 on the 17th to*qget everything resolved 'so I felt that I
could qo home, get a aood n%qht's sleep, and then qo to Salem the next day.

tote #14 '

This note is for the 17th of April, 1979. In thénorning I made several phone cal’
to the sile to find out how things were going, how the problems had been adjudicated th
night before, I found thaf things had calmed dowr a little bit. One of the thinags I ¢
find out was that the night before_éctualTy. was that we needed to be mdre specific in
cur liquid eff1uént path dosé ca1°§1afions to m&n. Ve Qere doing somé roﬁéh calculati
and it was obvious to me thatwsince,the environmental levels were essentially non-exis-
tent for most nuclides, and quite low for tritium, that there was no real dose to the
environment. However, it was obvious that we had to document this in a much more cohe:
and leaible manner for the world to look at. Therefore I soent some time on the phone
on the morning of the 17th with Steve Gertz, aivina him the format of the data that I

wanted, and also telling him specifically what I wanted listed and what references to
use, etc. l!le mot all this toaether-and came out with a fairly reasonable documeng - an
actual technical report - complete with references, and all the inportanf data in it,
as well as the projected doses to the maximum individual, to the averaae individual anc
also ta man-rem. It is most important that this be done for the drinking water pathway,

vhich is the one that I think people are most interested in.
¥

E

Aoril 13, 1279, 1 spent about & hours in the office thi: morning - I only expect:
to snend 2 (I started at 7:00 AM). Actually, I spent 5 total. 1 got a series of phone
calls from peonle at the plant and talked back to them. The main thina I did was to re
the format for the continuing dose to man via liquid pathways reports of Steve fertz's -
qot that squared away. Also got a number of tkex cther memos out that were, that need:
to be gotten out. i-ssemt-a-fair-acsunt-ef-time-an-the-phone-this-porRira-with-

NOTE #16

-

[ spent a fair amount of time on the phone this mornino with Charlie Pelletier
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aetting things squared away as far as working on the Eberline HPR-219 monitor. Hopeful’
Charlie's aoing to take thiz most of thif chore over and get thinas squared away. We'rc
far from out of the woods on this problem riaht now.
NOTE 417
I spent a 1ot of tiﬁe on the phone talking to Gordon Leidy and getting information
on where we stoo&Aon the update of the 1iquid and gaseous effluent data.
NOTE #18 . ;
It is obvious to me that we need more help- I spent a falr amount of time talking
to the-pesple Les Slaback last nighteand he'll work for us for about a week and a ha1f
I'm now pursuing the idea of also havinq Tom Jenckes come up and work for a week and a
" half to two weeks Honefu11v the';e;k of *hese 2 oeoo]e wi]l take some of the prtssure
off and make it easier on everyone else S0 w can beqin to work someth ng close to a

normal 12 hour day.

[t's now about 9:00 in the evening of the 20th of April. An editorial note is that
in the last 2 days since I last dictated into this thing, I worked one 20-hour day and
one 25-hour day. No, make that 23-hour day, as a matter of fact. So, I'm obviously °
suffering from lack of sleep now, and have decided just to drive home, 2ven so it's an
hour and 2 half drive, versus 20 to 25 minutes to the note] - just so I can get a really

good night's sleen and the phone won g 4 bother me.

NOTE £19

Les Slaback will be starting 8:00 PM this coming Sunday night. I spent a fair
amount of time talking to Tom Jenckes - I talked him into coming, 1 talked his wife into
Tetting him come. Rosemary was actuzlly very aracious about the whole thina, and thought
it would be great exoerience for Tom, and then Tom said that he was having some problems
with his boss at Pacific fias & Electric. So, I called the boss and snent about a half
hour talking to the boss, explaining to him how imnortant it was that we have someone wi-

Tom's knowledqe and unique understanding of the T'!I plant and also the nlant staff. How-

evor, Tom Jenckes' boss absolutely would not coonerate, and heid steadfastaely to the

oninion that Tom was much more needed there, in order %o put cut all the brush fires tha*



the T™I accident was causing them, and he's_scared to'death that it's going to keep
DIablo Canyon from aetting it's operating license. There is, of course, a qreat deal
of merit to this arqument and I could not convince tkat him that Tom was needed more
where we are than back where he 1s now. Thus Tom Jenckes will not be comiﬁg in the
forseeable future to help me out. RAA
NOTE £20 iy

The 13th of Aoril I spent a fair amount of time coordinating the activities of the
5 feli detectors.now on site. Eagh These Geli detectors are as follows: Science N
Epnlications, Inc. has two at the south end of'the island in a trailer with RMC; RMC Bas
cne Geli detector in the SAI trailer; there is a fourth Gelij detector vhich is the de-
tector belonging to B&W wh1ch is in a trailer which is just northwnst of Unit 1, éar?éy
riaht next to the circ water pump house., The fifth lithium drifted cermanium detector
is the detector that is normally housed in the Unit 1 HP countina lab, and belongs to
Three Mile Island-Met Ed, and is now tempnorarily been moved out of there because of the
hich Xenon levels during the early davs of the incident to the circ water numo house
itself. It has a rapidiy constructed and not particularly qood shield around it. One
of the major problems has been that a lot of low level samples have been going to the
8% and the ™I GelLi, which are not at this moment set uo for low level counting. The
B&l! detector is only a 5% Geli, the ™I is probably closer to a 10%, hOWeQer. but it
doesn't have a good shield around it at this moment, and probably still might be a 11ttl
bit contaminated from thke some of the early hiach level samoles that I was counting. Aft
Tooking at 2 number of the results from the counting, it was obvious to me that we TMI
unnecessarily penalizing itself because of the high minimum detectable activities for
iodine-131 in water. Therefore I put out a2 memorandum which was sianed by Dave Lemeroff
and also b§z?qban't remember his full last name - it begins with an "H", Don is the
sunervisor in charge of the GPU chemists and is running all, or is in charge of all of ¢t
people who are acting as samnle coordinators, who in turn are in charge of all the peod!
that are runnnino samples from the point of takina the sample to the counting labs and t

roturninn the data back to the samnle coordinators, [ set un-xz a2 criteria for zizxsiz
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of liquid samples, made a Tong list of which liquid samples were importgant to be count
down to low levels of iodine-131, set up 2 criteria that if ve were noing to count thes
samples that are going off site they should be counted to at least 5x10-8 uCi/cc of
fodine-131. Now setting this as the low level of detection means that SAI; for a 22850
1000 milli-liter sample, has to put it-tkew put the sample through a resin column, whic
only takes a few minutes actually. RMC must repour the samole into a 3 liter Marinelli
beaker and count it that way. Except for these 2 labs, which includes 3 Geli's ;oggthér
there-ar- no other Geli's on site can presently count down to the lower limits of dgiect
needed for water samples being dumped on restrfctgd areas. I wrote a memo concerni3§ 
this which should be documented as part of this note. The memo was circulated to all

persons involved.

noTE £21

In the middle of my usual 3:00 PM coordinating meeting, which is held in the SAI-%
trailer each evening, on the 19th of April, another fire drill started. In reviewing t
data, vhich I try to do once a day, review the ceneral data and the results that they'r:
aetting, I noticed that the east dike, which is a, just simply that, a dike that receive
rain water run-off from the eastern bart of TMI, T noticed that the east dike was readi:
somewhere around 3 2x10~7 uCi/cc of%odine—l31. ;¥¥E$£§¢%ard to believe that this was a
correct analysis and requested RMC to recount the sample. As Murphy's law would have it
the sample I wanted to be recounted had been recycled back to the processing center and
took a while for the thing to return. In the meantime, I had another sample taken of th
east dike, and that was counted by RMC, and that one also came out to roughly the same
amount - somewhere around ame 1}3x10-7 puCi/cc of iodine-131. It was hard to believe th:
this much activity was reallv there, so I started on a witch-hunt in which over the next
hours I never left the SAI-PMC counting trailer. 2oth SAI and RMC changed the plastic
covers of the feli detectors, rerformed bare detector backaorounds. Then I had them bot
use drinking water in brand new sample containers to check iodine., This is especially
imnortant for PMC since they re-used the !Marinelli beaker, It turned out, as 1 suszte:.

susnpected, that one of the Marinell, beakers that RMC wa2s using was contaminated. So th:



performed a new backoround check with a brand new beaker with drinking water in ft, and
we not a reasonable background for iodine-131 at that point. By this time, the new eas:
dike samples had come in, and P'C counteJ‘if, qot roughly the same activity, somewher:
around 2x10-7 uCi/cc for iudine-131, and since I didn;t believe that, I theﬁ had them ¢
solit the sample with SAI. SAI took its normal 1000 cc sample and put it rkeus- throﬁc
resin column, so that they can qet down to around 3 x 10-8 uCi/cc as minimum detectable
activity. SAI oot approximately the same activify - somewhere around 1.8x10~7 uCi/ce..
This point, just for a final check, I had RMC recount the sample and perfpfm a 5660 6?;;'
count, versus the usual 1000_minute count. Their number came up the samé, so at thaggi
noint I beosan to believe the number. VI Qalked up and talked to the paxik péople in Uﬁit
control room, told them what I was doing, and also in-Unit 1 control rooéﬁ:héd bEbp1€;:\
out and try to look and see if there was anything running into the east d&ke from the r.
off pipes. The 3 runoff pipes that enter into it were found to be dry at that point, s
that was a fruitless venture. I notified Unit 1 control room of this, so that in case ¢
east dike was discharged, one would understand that we had to enter this into the equat!
for insuring that we do not sxe dump greater than maximum permissible concentrations of
water in unrestricted areas. Simultanecusly I had samples taken of the east dike runof<
which is a 1ittle channel between the east dike and the cate valve, and left orders fér ;
sa~ le to be taken at the river side of the gate valve pipe. It turns out that the river
was fairly high at that point, the river level was fairly high, and that the sample that
was taken at the river side of the pipe was essentially river water and showed that, it

w2s down pretty low - 7 or 8 x10-% uCi/cc. I was still not comfortable with RIC .......



This is about 10:00 PM on Friday evenine, the 20th of Anril 1979, and I'm continuir
the dictation of S.Y. Porter, Jr.'s chroniclé of the TMI accident which ~tarted early ir
the mornina of March 28, 1979 in Hidd1et;;n. Pennsylvania.

NOTE 222 [SWP said Note #21, but it is actually Note #22 in‘proper order. dxf] .
Rbout :00 in the evenina on the 19th of Aoril I was just cleaning up some last
minute nanerwork makina sure that fordon Liedy and Jim Roy had nlenty of auidance as to
what their priorities were, and what needed to he done ov2r the next 24 hours, whﬂé’i‘qoy
a telenhone call from Jack Herbein. Jack said that it was absolute]y essential that I |

dron everything that I'm doing rioht now and work on a renort of the liquid reloasps, 2l
the linuid releases from the boo‘nn1no of the accident, and that this had to be niven to
Pob frnold some time this evening., I irmediately set about to pull tonether what we ha-
and T found that, as I susrected, that there were many holes in the data; Luckilv, Lex
Tsancaris was there and he was 2 person I could use in order to net the strip charts th-
were needed in order to fill the holes such as, for the early cays what was the coolinc
water blowdown flow, or the coolino tower blowdown flow, and what vas the sumn numns on
industrial waste system flows durina the times in question. Ve were pullinn the data to-
acther and Bob Arnold himsel€ came down and stayed and nave me more snecifically what he
wanted, He was very interested in the period from the 22th of March throuah the 2nd of
Arril. lMow these were the early and very hectic days ¢’ the accident, and obvinuslv it i-
verv difficult to net all of the information that is needed. ‘e went back aver the Unit
and !'nit 2 Control Loaos asain and there was a nreat deal missina from these. So.we had
ro hack to the strip charts, we had to Ao hack and trv and search out records. Lex anA
worked throunh the ninht on this project and at 7:07 the next morninn, the mornina of th:
20th, that is this mornina, we finally finished. I put in some 26 to 27 hours strainht .
Three "ile Island, and was nretty exhausted, vent home, slent for about S hours and then
came; &;ck in and not embroiled in a counle more fire drills wh1rh I 11 talk about later.

oymm
l‘
NNTE €23 el
MIL Sed {R
The first thinn 1 did when comine in at about noon on the 2Nth, back to Thres Mile

Island Plant, was to see NDick DuBiel, who I couldn't raach that eveninn hefgra. nor coul
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I reach Ton Mulleavy, and net a hold of the 121 liquid waste discharce permit forms. 1
knew that these had most of the data on them that I was lookinn for, and in ;act they did
The nroblem was thac there were 3 or 4 of these forms that vere missina, that were not ir
Len Landry's in-box, and were also missina when I went back to the H.P., Unit 1 H.P, lab
and tried to find them. There was also the matter of one of the liquid releases, I-beTie
it was £50, in which the chem tech, Mr, Joe Heidel, had crnssed ihm a line throunh a num:
which was about 2.6x10-5 yCi/cc of iodine-131 in the waste evanorator condensste tanP 8
a2rma snectrum analysis. He crossed_out the line and essentially stated that therejwas ne
indine in this samnle. 1 didn't feel tﬁat I could take this data out of the list that
vwe had qiven Arnold the niaht before Qithout discussinn tnis'directiy-with Joe Heinel., !
took about an hour. finally cot a hold of Duliel, tried throush severalgﬁ:gﬁle and no  he
Finallv not hold of Duliel and Dick cave me Joe Meidel's home nhone numher and nermission
c2ll Joe in or at least talk to Joe about it, and aive Joe 4 hour's pay for disturbinn hi
durinn his weelk's vacation because Joe was off for a week at this roint. [ was verv
nleasantlv surnrised vhen tryinn to trace down this anoarer® discremancy in the liquid
release form at Joe's reaction. 1 thounht he would resent my callina him. To the contra:
he felt that his services were needed. I told him what 1 was doina and how imnertant it »
ant he said the only way he could adjudicate it, his memorv wasn't that nond ahout what h.
hannened back some 17 davs beforehand, so he said the only thina he could do was to come i
|to the nlant and ao over the record with me. So Joe came in, and 15 nminutes later after !
;talked to him nd we met in DuRiel's office. 1 showed him the records. le said that yes.
{in fact tbére was, that those numhers were backaround, which was sort of incredible to re
jI knew backaround was hinh at B2V, T didn't &;;5’1t was that hinh, And so he made a nota:
';on the 1iquid release form which was the docurmentation that I needed, that the iodine num-
E; v§ bers were in fact insenarable from backaround. And thus there was no detectahle iodine ir
zéﬁéz that sample. Joe Heidel next very kindly helned me find some of the missing liquid relea:
permits, l'2 found all but one, and on that one 1 was able to find in the Unit 1 Control !
Shift Surervisor's Lon, where the ligquid had heen in fact discharred. So 1 not the datec
and times of Aischarne, but no analysis; "o hunted down, talked to the samnle coordinato:

2nd couldn't find it in anv of the samnle coordinator's hooks, and so we kept huntinn
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aﬁd went down to N%Y labs, and had them ook throunh their lons. ¥a There was no record
of this, so we went over to the ™! Geli and looked throunh their lons, and ghpro +vas no
record there, At this point I called SAI; who | thouaht miaht have done the liquid samn)
and asked them to look throuah their loa, even so the sample coordinator looked throuqh &
the results. I could not find that SAI even had a sample anged fn for the B waste evap-
orator condensate storane tank sample analysis, My, Heidel was very helnful zs® in showi
me sne~ifically how one has to track all this down, even callMown to the radwaste na -
and had them look down there to make sure that the release form wasn't still down thére,

and it wasn't. ‘le went back down to the Unit 1 H.P. lab loa book at the Unit 1 control

.....
et o

noint, went throunh that and found that the release had been ltﬂﬂed‘ih}'as:a matter of 2
but had not been, there was no cony of the release nermit in the /.7, Toa hnok, which
there should have been. [ will still continue to look for this missing, I believe it's
release #53, 4ata which is missina, but that's only one out of aSout 35 liquid and naseou
releace nermite that | had aone through during the day, and only missing one out of 35 is
a darmn nood battinn averaoe, if one considers the confusion that a true emeraendv dpes
nenerate, l'hat I intend to do is, if after the end of another week or so I cannot find
the data here, I just simplv am qoina to averane up three or four samnles on either side ¢
this in B tank, pick an averane, and use the maximum flow for the time that they could ha
dumned - that's 27 nallons ner minute as a maxirum that they're allowed to dumn these tan!
at - I'11 uyse 27 aallons ner minute and assume that 27 qallons per minute with this averar
amount of jodine was in fact dumned out. __ that I don't have to resort tn this
crvstal-ballina averane method, but if I have to, I have to.

NOTE €24

At about €:0 T made the mistake of aoing un to thé food tent just to nrab a coke
and a piece of fruit in order to sustain my stomach on my vav home, 1 didﬁ't even oot in
the food tent hefore I had ahout 5 ten minute conversations with different\peon1e vantinn
information. ___essentially bicw one Wl before 1 even not in tonet my coke. At

that noint I didn't fee]l like a coke and not a alass of milk. n mv way out of the fnod

ne v o b 3
tent, Tom Potter of Pickard % Lowe & ¥eith Yondward, the uralaidt from Pickard ° Lowe, be

iumned on me and demanded that 1 sit and talk to them. I tnld them that i€ I sat down 1’
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never aet up anain, 1 was so tired at th1< point, and so they could talk to me on mv way
walkine over to the car. Vell, that didn t vorx - they sti1] tonk abnut a half hour to ¢
minutes of my time. The content of this particular flan is that it turns out that RML-7.
the 1inuid radwaste pit monitor, had aone inta low alarm or alert alarm somewhere in the
neichbor hood of ©:15 in the morninn on March 27, 1979, This’alarm had been noted dowd
in the Unit 2 Toqbnok, and by the way, even thounh this is a Unit 1 monitor, the linuid
from both Unit 1 and Unit 2 are discharaed at a sinale point throunh this monitor, theref-
there is an alarm disnlay in both Unit‘l Control Room and Unit 2 Control Poom. _____;;__a:
if the common backaround, or the averaoe backaround, and it's iA@ho neiahhorhood af a fpv
humdred counts ner minute for this chann-l however, at ahou* 9:1% tbn:g:Iéqrnund on 3/'
the tacknround of this channel went up‘to about 1171 counts per minute_briefly, and then
dronped hack down acain. This coincided with 2 time perind where the indistrial waste
treatment system was discharaina, The}éfore everyone was afraid that there was a larne
discharoe of fodine in the industriaf‘éaste treatment system, which had essentially heen
unmonitored except for PML-7, and since we had no samnle 0¢ this, everybody was all unset.
Even so this is a, there is a sliaht possihility of this, I pointed out to Tom Potter tha:
during this time there was a waste evaporator condensate storane tank which had heen orone
samled and analyzed, and was beinn dumped in a nroner manner, which had a great deal of
cehalt-52 and cobalt-60 in it, in excess of 107N JE1 in the tank of each cobalt-52 anJ
cobalt-€0, Since the l-namma is so larae for these commared to other nuclides, such as
fodina, it occurred to me that this is probably what R™L-7 saw. So 1 sunnested that Tom
pursue this a Tittle further, get the resnonse curves for PML-7 samnler, and détectnr Svs
and work un a story on this, because this looked to me to be the most likely answer to thi
question. [ was so tired then | was about fallina on my face, and so I just excused mvse]
from the gentlemen, even so they still had 89 more questions, and asked them to talk to rme

in the mornina, on Saturday mornine.
M
MOTF £25 r
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Yhile I was there, Ra vimoortalso nicked my brain about ¥NL-427. This s the

condenser vacuum pumn discharne nasegus monitar. 1 didn't really aet the full informatinn

concerning what the €1an was that he was warkine ¢, It seermad to me a 11ttle unusual the



e

avneteoroloqist that is not at all familiar with the radiation monitorina sv;ten wifhin
the nlant and especially not with one in the Unit 2 turhine buildina, would be vorkina

on a flap concernina that. However, 1 did answer Keith Yoodvard's auestions concerning
this and I alerted him to the fact that there was in fact a charcoal cartffdne that Oés
isw put on in the system prior to the gas reachina the noble nas ¥NL-723 samaler. -

I also informed him that this charcoal was beina read out approximately once ner day, anc
that I had checked out and that vesterday | saw the results for the dav before, and j-;i
that essentially as far as I could see for the last 2 or 3 davs there ha4 been no jodine

released via this pathway, and thus I didn't exnect any to be released in the future,

.
R8s .o

since there was no historv o this, = ks |
MOTE 424 B LLJU'.. —_ i
Two times today, that is on the 20th, vhen I was at the R4l oamma spectroscenv lahb
and also at the TNI temnorary namma snee lab which is in the circulating vater purn vh
house, I discovered that there were no samnles beinn counted, I took it unon nvself to
Took ir the P2\ lon for the day and saw that they had cnly counted a few samnles 21l day
tona. T relayed this information to the samnle coordinator, to the sarmnle coordinator's
boss  Don Hetrick, and to Jack Thorne, Jack was very concernied abaut the nrohlem but
seemed not to know wvhich way to ao, didn't know step one‘to take in order ﬁo solve it,
50 I nursued it further, found out that there was in facE::;;iEF'had mvsteriously anpeare:
sayina that all air samples and all vater samnles were to be sent to the PMC and SAT labs,
This is a wfsinternretation of mv earlier statementsg;hich I said that all discharne wate-
samnies or all water samnles for water that is noing to be taken of¢ the T'[ site, needer
to 70 to those labs so that they'd have a nroner MDL, and that I vanted al) HPR charcoals
to no to those labs for countinn so it would have some consistency in this verv imnortant
samnle, However, the other samnles, and there are certainly many, many others, could no
these labs., There was some question in my mind as to vhether the RV Tab conld count the
2fr sarnles down to a reasonahle one-tenth n¢ MPCay for dodine-131 in air, hut ¥ certainly
think that they should try. 1 di4d ao back to the RZY lah a third time today and €inallv

caunht their namma snectrosconist, discusses the nroblem yith hin, and ha nramigad ma ¢tha!

he would channe the cover on bath his crystaly and the one out in ths cire water ~u=n houe



which belonns to T'I, and do backarounds on hoth of thase and come un with "PLs for re
for iodine in charcoal and also iodine in water for the T"! crvstal. In the meantime,

[ talked anain to Non Hetrick, and he promised me that a mrix numher of_samples vere beir
sent over to these laboratories for countina. Ve have sort of a crisis right now in
countinn because one of the two SAI Geli detectors is down, and we have no.idea when it
will be up acain, This is further compounded by the difficulty that the Three !ile -
Island peonle are findina in being able to man their own feli detector because of th§<ﬁa'
many jobs qoina on that require the chem techs subervisors. After in-depth discussipné

with the B&'! peonle, it turns out that they do have, down in their Lynchbura, Virainia

— -
-

headnuartere a more sensitive detect&r, and thev also have neonle thaf'cah'run it,'gﬁﬁ
think that maybe the thinn to do is to cet them un here with a counle néogle to run.that
50 that we have some more capabilities in these areas. I don't really prefer R over
SAT or PUC, however, RNC s5till leaves a lot to be desired in their nronfars that they're
usint and in the neople that they now have runnfnq these detectors, now that Frazier Rpo
has none hack to Chicano, 1T lean toward the B%Y proposal, since thev are familiar with

plant and the nlant neonle, and since the nlant does use the P&V nroaram for their narmma

'spe:troscony analysis. 1 also learned that the !nit 2 feli system which has never been

put on line needs to be cranked un, énd I think this will be a areat thina for the N2
pecnle to do, is to not only brina their own low level systam un, but also furnish the
mannower to calibrate and debun the brand new Unit 2 svstem. The Unit 2 system has been
around for some time and has never been set un and proven to onerate hecause of lack of
trained mannover to do this. The thing came in just as thov were plannina their nutage

I nuess, and they just never qot around to doino it. 1 auess there's no tirme like the
nresent to use the eauiprent which we have on site alread . I will follow un on this an-
hoenfully I can make some proaress on this Saturady, which will be the 21st of Anril.

[ believe that one of the problems with the !'DLs on the TMI nresontly installed system whr
fs in the cric water pumn house is that there is a very noor shield around it and thus +:
tackaround is hinh for aetting down to low levels. Sn I led the 3%M chamist, who £+

actually be runninn both of these thinas often, if he wouldn:t qet me a hackaround for :

-
. s

liter bottle of vater amd - | know that thev're calibrated for that valune - an! take 2



look at it and see whether or not shieldina was needed in order to net a nooq "L for

a fausxn thousand second count. He stated that he would do that, especinally since he
wes still wvaitine for Some samples to come in for him to count. So vhen [ left, he

was checking into this, and also recheckina his own MiLs. First thing Saturday morning
I'11 no down and see what the resolution of all this is, and see if we can't net some

more heln, hecause apparently the samnle load is really backed up down at PMC-SAI.

HOTE #27

I g0t a call today - this is the 20th of April - from Tom Potter askinm about the
information on water reieases. A historical note is that much earlier Tén Potter decided
that he yould do the dose to man from_the naseous releases and we would'g;:aoino it from
the vater releascs. And so I asked Tom what he needed all this information for. and he -
told me that he had been asked hv Arnold, or no by Pob Lone, to draw a aranh of the daily
fodine-131 liquid discharae versus time, so %0ob Arnold could understand what all this dat:

was, I told him that we vere in the process of d6ing this, and that it wvas a 1ittle sflly}
to have both neonle vorkina on this, and he anreed. So, we did have all the data tHere, ‘
and v had some rounh thinas drawn, and 1 nave the job to Sordnn Liedy, told him it wvas
1 jdb. reassioned a nriority #1 several hours later and nothinn had been done on it, an”
left about 2 counle hours ano verv tired and with the hopes that fordon would aet this
accornlished tonicht before he leaves. 1 think he leaves about nidninht, oets relieved
around midniaht, by Jim Roy. So we were charced with the job of a) makina this daily
iodine into the liquid discharqe path surmarv and theni@ndatinn it each dav so that Arnold
was rent annrised of what's hanpenina, An addendum to this marticular note is that I did
receive the weekly undate of the off site emernency radiolonical environmental ronitorina
program from Steve fertz and distributed this to Arnold and to Herbein. I also received
the daily, for the 19th, the daily unpdate of the radioloaical environmental monitorina pro-
results vhich are not-numerfca1. but just teiked abou* ne-eral trends. So, I did ﬂersdnall
cive to Arnold and leave on Herbein's desk, bath the weekly dose to man in man-rems urdate

which is throuah the 7th of Anril, and also the 12th of Anril verhal undate of tha trends

!hh ””S‘f*n 0‘,—.0'{\' ¥



HOTE #2n
It is now early in the mornina, £:00 Mt on the marninn of “ondav, the 22r4 o€ Anpi

1270, On Saturday, (sic-the 22nd was Sunday dkf) the 22rd of April, I snent amnroximat
“ hours on the nhone dyrina the day with both Jim Poy and fordon Liedy follewina what
was harnenine at 71, Thinns hava slowed down considerably, and it lnoks as if the 3
hours that | snent in the 0"fice, plus about the 4 hours 1 snent on the phone certainiv
vas sufficient < there was no nead for me to drive all the way from Ardmore to T'I.
The data taking for both the linuid and gaseous releases seemed to he coninn along .
smoothly now, with no qreat hitches, excent for the nroblem that 1 snoke ahqut earlier
concerning the use 0f the T feli The man that was runnina the 221 11th1u? drifted
mermanium detector Adid not narform the A neasurerments which 1 had ﬂ°r57n~l’v renyeaste-
nim to nearfarm. It was difficult for me to understani vhv not, since whep I Tast saw hi-

» #3535 Just leavina the RIY countinm ¢railer vith an emnty 9n2 liter nolyethelyne battle
in his hand, and he was ahout ¢o ngp i1 it with distilled water “pom the 1ab and then +-
count it. He called and left a messane that he was leavinn early Saturdav mornin~ and ¢
ne had not nerformed the '"NA measyrement hecause of the fact that "he could not find a
Marinelli beaker"., I realize that there is a verv short sunplv 0f Marinell®i heaters an-
that's why 1 had asked hin to use the liter noly bottle, I will be followine un on *this

first thina this mornina. 1 also snoke for about 3 hours off and on wi durinn Sundav to

coth Jim Roy and fordon Laidy just following what vas hanneninn and fivinag ceneral nriori:
for their worl:.

8- -

U feR IR

It is now the 25th of Anoril and I am dictating technical note #27 (actually it is -

pe

4kf) and the tonic is the work that | perforned on Monday the 23rd of Anril. 1 Teft the t
2t about twentv minutes hefore 6 in the mornine and drove directly to T'I. Upon arrivine.

I wilcomed Mr, Slaback who had come in the niaht tefore. ant had comnleted most 0f his re-

: ek : . : : T RO,
irerants for a radiation work nermit status. Les Slabzek is 3 hinhly quzlified health

novsicist, beine both certified bv the fmerican Rears of Haalth Physics and alse ke is or
merican Roard of Mexlth Physics ranel “or recertification of nrofesgingnal haslth ahveisi-



Les had many years of exnerience in reactor health nhysics, is an extremely competent
mathematician, and is a very dilinent and hard worker, I feel quite lucky to have him
vorkina directly for me. The nroblem is that he can only aive me a week and a half of
his time, Jim Poy worked ti11 about 1:00 P on the afternoon of ;he 23rd, said his_
nood-byes and left. Jim will not be returnina. I srent several hour§ debriefina Jjn'P:
and fust discussina thinas with Jim and Gordon Liedy and Les Slaback. Les had cily s]e:'

about 5 hours the ninht before and other than that, he arrived at 2:00 PM on Sunda§u",
eveninn, and other than that he spent the whole time simnly qettine on board vwith the
problems and the routines. As I stated before, Jim Poy left ahout 1:00 gﬂ-and is re-
turnina to his Tamna Florida home, where he will try to resume the consultina business

that he was starting before he was called un here, : - -

MOTE #39

D -

One of the newest nroblems with the HPR-222 and the HPR-221R is that the afr flow
seems to be sionificantly different from the starts and stons of the one or tuo day air
samnplas that are taken on those 2 monitors. This noints un the fact thaf probablv the
pumns are acina, soversly now, and thev may be unreliable, My immediate answer to this
question is, use the extremelv accurate and reliahle 0as rneters which just ahaut pyvery
electric utility has in their laboratories. 1 had a duscussion with several peonla ahou*
this on Yonday the 23rd and on Tuesday the 22th I had an in-denth Aiscussion with Maye
Lemarof€ on this and suanested that he personally pursue this since ha does wnrk for Yot
£d directly and that he net at least 5 calibrated air nunnsﬁown to T"'T immediatelv, If
would not be too difficult to attach these since there ar2 a number of flexitle pykhap
hose joints within the radiation monitorine samnling svstem,

mym
NOTF £2 e

...... '\kv‘.
Qurina the drive down, or over to T from mv U'ynnewood home earlv on the mornina of
the T4, there vas a review of a press release made hy the Rovernor of PA in vhich he
stated that he had absolutely no information conerning the Tiquid 4ischarnes from I,

'ﬁ\/l\
and fyrthor that \estm he visited TMI, he had not heen told or made avare of the fact tha-

thov vere discharaing radicactive material at the time. fan) this is a hiahlv
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inaccurate staterment. and is contrary to the facts and to the nrinted record, As the
earlier tapes indicate, I have held mavhe half 2 dozen telephone conversations with "r.
“alter Lyon, Head of the PA fureau of Yater Nuality concernina the datg that we are
teleconyinn approxirately every 4 hours to him, so that he alwvavs has updated data on *
redioreleases from TMI, Ue held 2 face-to-face meetinas with Mp, Lyons and his staff,
and the NRC attended both these meetinns, as well as the PA DER RPH peonle. This data
is available to both the BPH, who actually have the telecopier and irmediately takg tﬁe
data down to the PA Ryreay of “ater Puality. Thus on an onnoina hasis data is teleconfeﬁ
to them. This started somewhere around the 4th or 5th of Anril. Cefore that tire, the
h.*Vine vas used, ~hich was manned 24 hours a day to relay data, 1 calIeé'"r. Yalter
Lvons immediately upon arrivina at T, somewhars around 2:00 §n the morninn, and dis.-
cussed the fact with him that the fovernor was down at the senator Mart's comittes hea:
inos and that the he was mistaken ahout this, and that Mr. Lyons should contact the fpy:
irmediately and nive him the facts on this point. He said, Mr. Lvons said, he would ca’’
me back if he was not able to adiudicate the noint. Fe did not call me back within 2 4:
so 1 assure that this thino has been taken care of,

Investination of the east dike samnle item, 1'a hayve ahout 4 or § days worth of das:
on the east dike now, and it's obvious that there is activity af varvine from ahout 4 to
5x10=8 311 the wav &n to 2x10-7 uCi/cc in the east dike. Ve have at lrast 2 samnles ner
day on this dike, and so we know it's real. 1 oot another call from Herbein's nf€ice ac’
for a mero on the east Aike problem. We alsn continue to take samnles from the sast Ail-
runnoff area, vhich I call the east dike channel, which is the comented area in katyveen
the 2ast dike and the aate valve which allows the water to run throuch down in thke river,
v rousht assessrent of the quantity weeninn from the cement dile jtself is somevhore he-
tween 17 and 107 cc/hour. Tt looks as if the east dive every dav has a little mora wétc'
in it, and is prohablv more than Tikely comina from the Unit 2 coolina tover A, vhich is
the eastern coolinn tower, and i€ the wind is blowina out of the vast, it Titerally hlogv-

wvater just out of the cooling tmver onto ths ereund, and it Just simnly anes throush the

. : 1Y -
rter runoffs into the 4i'a, ar it could ke 2amn nf tha I'nit 2 conline tawer kasin snil



which also runs intn the east dike., The other theory that I have on this is that thz,
it's nosswhle that wvhen 1t rained during the hinh iodine outnut of the nlan?, that we har
just simnlyv the rain acting 2s a filter and pullinn some of the indine out of the air, &
then it ran off into the east dike, And obviously, the other theory is that when the
plume hit the coolina towers, the cooline towers acted as a filter for it, and nicﬁgdlﬁb;
2 fair amount of the fodine in the plume and then of course this part of this makes 1tsi;
wav into the east dike, These are only theories, but thev are the'only nossihle ones tgé
we can find, or think of at this peint. In any case, there is a small weenoff - v@rkng:‘
that the aate valve doesnt close completely and so therefore there is a minute amount of
fodine-131, certainly helow MPCs aﬁd a verv minute émount. slowina nakiﬁg its vav out to
the river. Thus I came un with the idea of nuttine a small 2" fire hose nut there and
runnina about one nallon a minute of dilutinn water in the east channel hetueen the east
dike and the aate valve to the river. In this way we p use enounh water so that we can
always aet samples of it - we were runnina out of samnle water several times - not more
mud that samnle in a few of them - and this 21so allows us to be able to say to the world
that we are dumpina at below detectable activity as far as these trace arounts o¢ radin-
indine are concérned. I did call Marnaret PEilly of the PA State Demt, Fvnron. NEsources
ROH. told her about the dilutinn water that we were nuttina in, so that ve a) could net
samnles and b) would nut it in at very low concentrations - balow detectable - and she saji

that this nrocedure was fine, ''e wrote un a memo tn Herbein on the tanic of the eagt dike

tellina him a1l of the above, and _to a fairlv wide distribution 11st.

JOTE #32

—__ Poth (?) brounht up the very tinely tonic 0f the auality assurance nroaram
for the Tithiun drifted normanium detectors thet we now have nn site, I discussed this
2t the daily 72:79 staf€ mentina that [ have with nv neonle and also with the SAT 3nd prov
neanla that are sunorvising the 1ithijum drifted nermaniun detector onerations, On the

eveninn of the 24th at 4:M P, Les Slaback came with me as well as nmeetinag,

— -

Janes Flain €ran SAT, Jack Navis from P, Steven Kim, who is the erecutiva Vice Pragiden:

0f enr {] don't knav vwhat the hel) ha'e Adpinn hera - ha cortainiv fsn't rontriduting anv-

-4 W

';‘i.""'). and Lee Panth fram RO e Aiscussed annapral NA nrahleme anAd enac~ifically Aiscuss



the Aafinitions that the two laboratories use for minimum detoctable activity, how ft

w25 calculated, and the snecifics involved with this. Jim Klein knew exactlv how SAI di-
this, Jack Davis really didn't have much idea how it was done for RIC and Steve Kin had
absolutely no idea and tried ts byllshit his vay through the questions. The. dis*ussion
was left with the fact that the nenple at RMC would 70 check out the computer nromram an-

»

s fiqure out just what they were doinn, because it was obyious that none 0f them reallx;
knew. (1'm discussina just how the comnuter identifies a peab and what the statisticffé;
for the identification of what's known.as a non-neak.). As luck would have it, about E:
midnicht or so of the 24th, 1 not a nhone call wfth some sarnle results first from °"C
and then 1 not sannle results from SAI whfch vere a facfor 0¥ 200 lass for the same
samnle. This is something that ohvioysly has tc be reqo1v=d..-! talked to_both of_them,
asked them to both recount the samnle anzin, net tonether, €ind out what the nrohlem was,
and net hack to me. I left ™I about 1:30 to quarter to two, on the mornina of the 25tk
April, and still had not heard back from them,

MOTE #38

i-diseussed. the-iedine-seeeies-samaling-at-tha-teo-af-tho-Unit-2-yvent

I discussed the samnle that's taken for iodine species monitorina at the tnn af the
Unit 2 vent with Jim Klein of SA]. ﬁé-staéed-that-inaediately-after-the-filtev-ehanqe
in-éhe-iux-Quildin--ptpnunr4and-by-tbe-way;--nne-sf-thg-fi1ters-haé-?-days-hefer--bpen
ghapoad.and The filters a few days aoo had been chanred in the Aux. Puildine Plenum,
one of the two filters, and the one of the filters has just been channed 1&?%&5 Fuel
Handlin~ 2uildina ®lenums. Jim Klein took a snecies sarple 0Ff nf HPP-219 (th-t is the
new fherline system) late on the day of the 23rd of Anril. He didn't have the results
tyned un vet, but I 4id see them hand-written and annarentlv the ol4 n{xture which wis
better than 207 methvliodide is now chanaed to onlv atout 27" methylindide, and rourhly
30% HAT1 and 30% elemental {odine. Anparentlv the veason for this is the new filters are
much more efficient, and there's no denassing of the new filters as there nrohaklv was in
the old filters, and the material staved on the filters for a vhile Tonn time, channed nif,

went 1o the rethyl stane and then the methvl was denassina from the ol4 filters as-the

¥ . " . o harlino O i wa .
(that {5 the theory). Jim ha: nrgmised to nive me a memn that Charlie Palletier was



comnnsinn to me about the Aifferent iodine snecies that he's hean Findinn over the last

week and a half or so.
IOTE #35 ;

I had a discussion with Jm Klein on the 24th of Anril concernina the HPR-219
calibrations. As I had sunnested several tires, €inallv someone not on the ball and :
had Eberline send un a nood man who really understood and could debun the.new Ebérlfne. 
HPR-219 "PINA™ stack samler. Jim claims that the aas monitor is well calibrated and ;:‘

working quite well. 1 now have to ao net some of this data and see if 1 can work backwzr

to aet some kind of feel for the amount of noble nases that are beinnnfeieased from the

vent,

Jim ¥lein states that the iodine monitor is somewhat calibrated, but-still s readi:
0ff a bit, and 1 :eds some mare viork on it. Hopefully this caiibration can be aceomnlish

soon with the new man from Eherline nlus the sales mananer, Poh Richards, has been un he
for almost a week now.
HOTE #36

At the 2:00 HP staff meetinn we were tasked with 2 new item on Anril the 2ath.
e were asked to identify all the new jodine release nathways, Snecifically asked to
review the monitorina that was being rerformed durinn the can-nun onerations. The
can-aun oneration is simnly a larqe resin bed that water is filtered throush in order to
decontaminate it. It's the vent from this oneration which needs to he closelv controlled.
I nave this job to Les Slaback, and on the evenina of the 24th of Anril Les Slaback went
out, reviewed the situation, came hack, mave Ee 2 few 0F the details and said that he yn
write 3 letter or a mero to me concerninn this. i'» spemed to feel that the situation was

re ~qably well in hand.

[ was asked to evaluate reducing the samnle requirements for the feli detectors, esnecial”
the liquid samples. 1 anain talved to “araarst Feilly ahout this, and she stated that i+
vas reallv Malter Lvons' requirerents and nnt Pars ard that she vnyuld ke amenahle o ra-
ducint the INMTS and [I'FS gamnle require~ents ta snmnthinn sinrnificantlv Jess than nne

‘ : ' : miend
B '8 EVEry two hours.  (Uhich is what va've dnina piskt now). ‘‘arnaret Peflly nraomiser
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TAPE 8 - pane a3

—— —c—

tr talk to "alter Lyons an4 see if spe could nersyada hin to ng a]onc with a redy-
in this samle frequency load, --fnd of this item ¢op now, I'11 pick it uo latef:-
HOTE £33 | :
I was asked by Tom Peterson and also hy Fred firace to evaluate the pew nronos-
nrocedure for the Pronhylactic yse of KI for stahle iodine blockaqe of the thvro%d;
I took a Took at the nrocedure, ft¢'s essentially the same procedure that Jim 3F§h:§'
virote with a few enbellishments on it and a fey forms. It looks npoq'to me. ‘I see
reason why it shouldn't he imlementad inmeéiatﬁlv. Howeyer, 1 und;;;fand that Fre-
frace wants tq nat this thina aonfoved by the TI'T lawyers, 1'm a little annrehens i
about this - j¢ micht take ys foréver.
HOTE #39
I had a can fron Steye fertz at the office who had talked te Michael Byring an-
2150 to Barbie Beck concernina redycinng §0me 0f the frequencies and tvres c° samnlin-
the present emernency radinoloanical enviornmental monitoring Pronram for offsite ™.
Actually, what vas Pronoced was that we wil] 70 from 3-4ay to 7-day periods for TLD
monitorinn, andg that we woylg not do camma scans of the daily milk samnles unless -
n0 aamma scans or strontium-on analysis of the dailv milk samnles unless the milt con-
tained qreater than 10 nCi/1 of fodine-1731. Thesa jdeas seemad reasonable, and proner
to me, I wag informed that Lob Bores hadg been contacted concerning these an4 he vas
anreeable to a1l of these. I tried 3 or 4 times durina the day ¢ net in touch with

Marnaret Peitly and was unable to, 1 finally aot hep hore around @.3n Or 17:19 jn the

note about it. I have dictated this note tn Nana, and it shoyld have heen 8fx sent ¢~

todav, the 20th of Reril. (1t vas-dkf),

I a0t a phane call from 4] fryor, wha vas the chief vpr enferce~ent apn4 insnectinn

PAn on site for 3 while, A} Stated thas ha wiae TOWER ths head 0Ff tha e investinating

tP27,  The mission pe this team i5 4, nather facts and oniniane FAnAn ...




RPC called me, T received a call from Rill Carley sayina that he wanted tn schedule this

meeting and that the interviews were whole-heartedly endorsed hv T'

>

'l mananenent, They

2sked pe if 1 could come on sometime in the afternoon of

.-

POOR



TAPE © . PAGE &5

This is Svdnay ' Porter, Jp. Dictatina side #6 4¢ $ha chrenicle of the T accident
starting early in the nornino of the 2%th of "arch, 1979, 1t is now ‘the evening of t‘

25th of Anril and I'm recounting the events of the 24th of foril, ! -
HOTE_#40 - Continued ) | "‘*3

|

The NPC wanted me to come and talk to them on fhn 23rd [ balked at that and fina

corpromised on the | to say that I'd come for the mornina of the 24th for a3 hour..ﬁE'
session. The session started at 8:np An and, actuyally didn't start until about 2: ?6 er
50, 2md-€gntinyad- beczuse of the fact that Bill Barley wasn't there and,we were vaitin-
for him, The snssfon continued until almost 1: N in the afternoon, which really shot ¢
hell out of the morning for me. The next scheduled session f£a was for 12:99 noon on
Thursday, the 26th of April. T had worked ti1) about 2:N0 2't in the mornina of the 24it+
and then was pretty prompt, 1| stopned in trailer 2115 to pick un some files and notes f:
and arrived at about ten after S at the NEC investigation trailer, which is locat°4 just
outside of the South Iaztrn Construction Rate 3t the south side of Unit 2 on TI,
uesticners vere Thomas Essia, who is in charqge of the I%F Environmental insnection
peonle of Peaign 3, and Dale Donaldson, who is in charnme of amounq othep thinqs, emernan-
nlanninn at Penion 1 I3E for the NRC. Also nresent was an ex-FBI man who was now called
HPC investinator. He's the one that had me Auly sian a very lenalistic niece of informat-
stating that 7 was »illinaly aivinn this statement and that I had no prohlem with open di-
cussion of all these matters. I had asked that somesna from TMI, Metronolitan Fdison, be
there with me, and Ri1] Parlev was that nerson who was there with me from Met E4, A1l ir
211, the questions vere fairly good. Some of the tinnas I could not rememher and fhny ke-
askine me and askina me, and [ kept sayinq "1 don't.renemher. I don't remember” . fut asic
from that, those annoyances, the questionina yent fairly vell ard 1 ansyered as accuratelv
and honestly as | possibly could., The thrust cf the questions as 1 can remorher them is ¢
thev vere very interestad in establishina the fact that T had made 25sessmants 0f the dnce
0ff site individualg and that the PA PRH, DED rersonnel were avares of all the data that o
on and ¢fF gito teans iore natherina, hecanse o tha fact that this wag haine relaved thes

the Matline continuallv, and esnecialiy in the first 2 to 4 davs that P2 DTR yag lemt yn +-



date on a continual hasis with all the data that we were catherinn, that there werP.no
hinh levels of exnosure in the environment from anvthina comina fran ™I, and that we
did nct even berin to anproach 10% of an £0A action level (and by the way, the PA State
has adonted in toto the EPA action level as their quidance for when to take n*ot°ctive
action). I made the noint I believe anain and acain, that I was amazed that there was";
~acuation of neonle of certain persons within the 5 nwle radius, as far as I was conce:r
and as far as 1 knnw the State was concerned, and also as far as I ‘now the Reaion 1 I'i
peonle were concernpd there was absolutely no reason to take any praotertive actions »
whatsoever, at that point. The other major point that came up anain and anain vas th»
fact that the installed nrocess radiation monitoring system on the stack vent was of
Tittle or no use. The onlv thina that we could yse it for-durinn the entire sequence of
events un until and includina the 3 weoks of the accident, the only thina that we could
use it for was the samnle pumn to oull samnles throunh a charcoal filter and then we wr
take the charcoal filter off site to a low backeround area and count it., A number of
nuestions were also asked concernina the 2:11lability of the nff site radiolonical
environmental ronitorina proaram data. | stated that the samnrles were taken 0ff at the
first tim on Thursday the 20th of April and that rasults benan to be available on the
morning, or sometime, I wis=~'* sure when, on the 31th of Anril. They questioﬁed me
carefullv about the timina I told them I'd have to aet hack to them, Since that tire
I've talked to Steve fertz and apoarentlv he called me sometime before 2:00 in the mornin~
and discussed the results of TLDs and the air fodines and air and water with me. Me aler
around 11:00 Al* called this data into Ro* Pores. Qurina my meetina with the NRC on Thur:
at 1:00 P 1 will aive this timino information to them,

NOTE 221 . ;p'

[t was obvious on ednesday and Thursdav of last wegk‘that the %! and the T'I reli
detectors were not beina fullv utilized. In discussina this with several neonle T faya4
that there was a mixun and that they were not beina sent anv air samnles at 211. 1 nut
@ ston to that. However, there was another basic nrohlem and that is that thers 1ere no*
en0uth neanle available to run the T"1 feli 4rtectar arqund the clock. The other nroble~
sensitivity,

it that the PR %eli istector ic onlv a 57 ¢atertar and has a vorvigy



o~
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2nd is not useful for abaut 90% of the samnles now heina nenerated from the n1an* This
s not to say that it von't he useful in the future - there are roino to be 2 1ot of ho*

samnles that they're noina to have to count sooner or later. In anv case. the decision
wa s nade, and unforiunate]y no cne talked to me about it at all. Nave Lemeroff made the
decisfon arbitrarily frem what I can see, to move theea entire Tl trailer un og the b%}
2 Turbine Hall deck, This disturbed me a hit, because it means that bot samples vbicﬁﬂz'

taken down essnntially on the around floor have to be walked throuah Unit 1 to Unit ? fw

. -

the samnle sink and then up the stairs and out on the Turhine Neck floor. VF6:2;~
extremaly hot samnles [ think this is takine a calculated risk on havin;'sone contaminat:
incidences, and to me jt:¢ just noor procedure Howaver, the decision had bPen made an-
the damn thine had been hauled un there by the time 1 found out about it, so I asked 2 k
neanle about it and was told that it had been done, so I finured, we there's nn use
in rockina the boat now. In talking to Don Hetrick it seems that thev want to take bot!
the Unit 1 and the Unit 2 1ithium drifted aermanium detectors and also set them un on th
Unit 2 Turbine Deck floor. The one aliteh in this whole thina is the fac* that the unit
2 Reli detector has never been set un and calibrated, It's been sittina in a nackinn
crate for a number of months now. My stronn recommendation to Dave Lemeroff and to Don
Hetrick on the 24th of Arnil was that Lhey net the neonle from BRY vhg vrote tﬁe nroararm:
ani did the orininal trainina, aet them back here and set the system un, 1 made it knovr
that 1 was not available to do this, and that I vo114 not vork on the feli detector svster
where T didn't have some access to the proaram. That's the nreatly annoyine thinn about
this pronram is that you have no vay to qget in to chanse it whatsoever, 1 thint these
nroprietary nroarams are ridiculous when one thinks of the state of the art of the nranr:
that are availahle commerciilly riqht now that are not nrorrietary. The other ridiculous

noint is that the instrumentaion which B&Y has recommended to tho ‘lant is antinue as far

@s 'ts sneed is concerned - it takes 2N minutes to coun® 2 samnle and then another 20

-

utes to read out thz dann thina. lew instru-entation takes less than 3 minutes to
reac it out, and it's heinn read out sirultaneously yvhile another samnle i5 hairn conunte-

"lojthar the linit 1 nor the 'nit 2 feli's are canakle of Rath stirrian s—ectra and simyl-

i . e hie
Areously amalyzine snoctra. They pay a very dear nrice “or naninn zlona with £° on this,



-

and that arice is that they tie up their svstems much, much loneer tkan is necessary i¢
they would have bounht state o0 the art equinment rather than what P4 recommondad,

In any case, since they are stuck with this enuinment, and they have it and its' nreded
now, 1 think the better part of valor is to net some knowledneahle peonle hare from BEP

to set un & calikrate Unit 2 and to help man these 2 units around the clock, and if

a person were really sharn and well orqanized, actually one persan could run three dete-

-

tors if tamxxwere the consoles were close by each othar, one could run three detectnéé;l
sirultaresusly. In retrospect, I should have done what my common se se told me to 5653%{
3 weeks ano, and that is to take Canberra up on his offer of a Scorpio system. The
Scorpio svstem can easily onerate d.FeLi detectors sfrdltanéouslv from one's}nnlé cbnﬁc'
while analvzina a Sth snectrum, Analysis time is usuallv 5 minutes or_less for the Scr-
svstem. This one persen vould not be husy all the time and yetf?;nninn 4 feli detector:
The other advantane of this Canberra Scorpio system is that it has ennunh memory so the-
one can store ahout 200 spectra in the memory ar+4 thus the more imnortant snectfa could

s tored and the data could be reanalyzed at a later date and looked at further if imnort:
Cnounh of that editorial note, and back o the realities. [ had rentioned this earlfier
and wvas told, "well, we have , we're not usina Unit 1 T feli much and Unit 2 is still
sittinn in a' crate - there's no use in buyina a new one! Certainlvrgﬁg;eat deal of nrac*
cality to that thounht, However, 1 just hone that thev met the R5U peopie in here to
brira that idea to fruition so that we do in fact have usahle svstems with nyalifiod
neonle to run them. The SA] and the Q¢ neonle are weary now, and thev do need a reduc+
in samnle loc?  However, what's actually hanpened is there has heen an increase in sam-
load because of the ierkina around of the DAl peonle and the lack of neonle to run the T

Unit 1 Rel1,

As 1 diﬁcussed in an earlier note ahout 4 or 5 days aco - Lex Tsannaris and T vorked
211 nioht in gettine a oreliminary renort to Arnold on the number of Curies dumped from
the beninning of the event via the 1inuid nathway ¢ the envinh=ent, This Aata vas rath-
rounh and over the last 3 or 4 davs hoth my peanie and Lox Tsanqaris have Fesn varlina -

nard in refinine the datn. on 'ondav nfeht, the 27r4 af Anpj . Lex Tsammarris discovere-



T, )

- @ verv sinnificant error in part of the liquid data, the 1'YTS and I'“'FS data yhich had
bean summarized for us bv the nuclear enninenrs up in the Unit 1 control roor.
Enparently the nuclear ennineers had not “niven us what ve had asked far, 1'e had asked

for the iodine specific activity in the sumn samnles before dilution. tow they did

P

L
t"

nive us a column marked "fodine-131" however, thev did not mark it that this was ..

eyt

fodine-131 after credit had been taken for dilution. Thus we went on our merry way."

.
iy gt

thinkiny this was undiluted iodine numbers and annlied a second dilution factor vhen i

F.

should no. have teen anolied. Thank Cod Lex Tsannaris cauaht this and he reeva?uated
the numbers and the nunhers went up qutte sfnnif:cantlv He were sovewhere hetveen lﬂ tc
£ milliCuries and it turns out that tho round nunher un to the 17th or lp*h of ﬂﬁri1

was sorewhere around 270 tg 250 : - _(tanexzx nets very quiet and indistinn.

dkf.) Several lessons have been learned

(Tane ends at #1797 or thereahouts. dkf)



